Open Agenda
u hwa(K

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 16 November 2023
10.00 am
Online/Virtual: please contact andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk for a link to
the meeting and the instructions for joining the online

Membership Reserves

Councillor Barrie Hargrove Councillor Charlie Smith
Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor lan Wingfield

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children,
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at
the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web
site: www.southwark.qov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir by email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Althea Loderick [, 7
Chief Executive ‘ ’
Date: 7 November 2023

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk

u hwaY K

southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 16 November 2023
10.00 am
Online/Virtual: please contact andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk for a link to the
meeting and the instructions for joining the online

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
To elect the chair for this meeting.
2. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
3. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting
members of the committee.

4. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE
CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an
agenda within five clear days of the meeting.

5. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any
item of business to be considered at this meeting.

6. LICENSING ACT 2003: MAMBO 190 BAR & LOUNGE, 190-192 1-61
OLD KENT ROAD, LONDON SE1 5TY



Item No. Title Page No.

7. LICENSING ACT 2003: THE AXIS, 141 ORMSIDE STREET, 62-113
LONDON SE15 1TF

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if
the sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal
with reports revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7,
Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS
URGENT.

Date: 7 November 2023



Agenda Iltem 6

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 16 November 2023 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-
192 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5TY
Ward(s) of group(s) affected Faraday
From Strategic Director of Environment, Neighbourhoods
and Growth
RECOMMENDATION
1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Diego Eduardo

Zambrano Fernandez to vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of the premises known as Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old

Kent

Road, London SE1 5TY.

2. Notes:

a)

b)

The application seeks to vary the premises licence held in respect of the
premises known as Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road,
London SE1 5TY under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. Existing permitted
licensable activities are not under consideration at this meeting. The variation
application is subject to representations originally being submitted by two
responsible authorities (one now conciliated) and three residential objectors.

Paragraphs 8 to 10 of this report provides a summary of the current premises
licence issued in respect of the premises and a copy of this is attached to this
report as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 11 and 12 of this report provide a summary of the application and
a copy of this is attached as Appendix B.

Paragraphs 13 to 20 of this report deal with the representations submitted in
respect of the application and copies of this are shown in Appendixes C to E.
A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as
Appendix F.

A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing procedure, has been circulated to all parties to the meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment




o The provision of late night refreshment.
Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with
a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The current premises licence

8.

A premises licence was first issued in respect of the premises known as Mambo 190
Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5TY on 10 January 2022. This
was as a result of the transfer of a previous licence held under the name ‘Costa Azul
Mexican Bar & Grill’ which had previously operated from 6 August 2007 to 9 January
2022.

As mentioned further in Paragraph 21 (below), Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Girill
underwent multiple transfer applications from 6 August 2007 to 9 January 2022
before the business was finally transferred to Diego Fernandez trading as Mambo
190 Bar & Lounge. Despite these multiple changes, the premises licence in place
remains the same as originally granted on 6 August 2007 to Costa Azul Mexican Bar
& Grill and currently allows for the following:

o The opening hours of the premises:
o  Sunday to Wednesday: 07:00 to 01:30

o Thursday: 07:00 to 02:00
o Friday and Saturday: 07:00 to 04:00



° Live music —indoors:

o Monday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 03:30
o Sunday: 11:00 to 02:00

. Recorded music —indoors:

o Monday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 03:00
o Sunday: 11:00 to 02:00

° Entertainment similar to live/recorded music —indoors:

o  Monday to Thursday: 17:00 to 00:00
o Friday to Saturday: 17:00 to 03:00.
o  Sunday: 12:00 to 01:00

. Performance of dance — indoors:

Monday to Thursday: 18:00 to 00:00
Friday: 17:00 to 01:00

Saturday: 17:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 17:00 to 00:00

O O O O

o Facilities for dancing — indoors:

o  Monday to Thursday: 17:00 to 00:00
o Friday to Saturday: 17:00 to 03:00
o  Sunday: 12:00 to 01:00

o Late night refreshment — indoors:

o Sunday to Thursday: 23:00 to 01:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 02:00

o Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed (on the premises):

Monday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 00:00
Thursday: 11:00 to 01:00

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to 03:00
Sunday: 10:00 to 01:00.

o O O O

10. A copy of the existing premises licence is attached as Appendix A.
The variation application

11. On 8 August 2023, Diego Eduardo Zambrano Fernandez initially applied to this
council to vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of the premises known as Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road,
London SE1 5TY.



The variation application, which can be found at Appendix B, can be summarized as
follows:

o To change the opening hours of the premises to read as follows:

Monday to Wednesday: 07:00 to 01:30
Thursday: 07:00 to 02:30

Friday and Saturday: 07:00 to 04:30
Sunday: 07:00 to 02:30

0O O O O

o To change the hours for recorded music —indoors to read as follows:

Monday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
Thursday: 11:00 to 02:00

Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 04:00
Sunday: 11:00 to 02:00

0O O O O

o To change the hours for performances of dance — indoors to read as

follows:

o  Monday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
o  Thursday: 11:00 to 02:00

o Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 04:00

o  Sunday: 11:00 to 02:00

o To change the hours for live and recorded music — indoors to read as

follows:

o  Monday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
o  Thursday: 11:00 to 02:00

o  Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 04:00

o Sunday: 11:00 to 02:00

o To change the hours for late night refreshment — indoors to read as
follows:

Monday to Wednesday: 23:00 to 01:00
Thursday: 23:00 to 02:00

Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 03:00
Sunday: 23:00 to 02:00

0O O O O

o To apply for supply of alcohol (for consumption on the premises) as

follows:

o Monday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
o  Thursday: 11:00 to 02:00

o Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 04:00

o  Sunday: 11:00 to 02:00.



Representations from responsible authorities

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police Service and the
environmental protection team.

The representation from the police states that the application did not address the
licensing objectives, offered no real specific proposed conditions that could be
meaningfully enforced and had the potential to impact on crime and disorder in the
immediate area around the premises. However, both the applicant and the police
have been able to reach an agreement over these concerns by way of additional
agreed conditions.

The police representation and the subsequent conciliation can be found at Appendix
C.

The representation from the environmental protection team echoed the comments
from the police about conditions not being readily offered to address any concerns
the variation might present, that the existing conditions on the licence are quite
minimal and that there were significant numbers of residential properties in close
proximity to the premises. The submission from the environmental protection team
also mentioned complaints referred to them

The representation from the environmental protection tea can be found at Appendix
D.

Representations from other persons

18.

Three residential objections were received in respect of this application. These
mainly related to the prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance licensing objectives. It was remarked that there had previously been
drunken and anti-social behaviour, as well as crime and disorder, outside the
premises. It was also mentioned that the noise from the premises was currently
excessive and that patrons frequently urinate in the immediate areas around the
premises too. Consequently, all objectors have raised concerns with extending
hours of operation and activities.

19. Copies of the residential objections can be found at Appendix E.
Conciliation
20. As mentioned, matters have since been resolved between the applicant and the

police. However, we have yet to receive notification that the environmental
protection team or the residents have withdrawn their representations, thus
triggering the need for a sub-committee hearing to consider the application.

Premises licensing history

21.

As mentioned in Paragraph 7 to 8 (above), the premises licence currently in place
has not materially changed since it was originally granted by the authority on 6
August 2007. However, the premises licence has been subject to the following
events and changes:



Date Event

6 August 2007 Wilson Delgrado trading as Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Grill
first granted premises licence

4 December 2014 DPS Variation granted

21 April 2016 DPS Variation granted

13 September 2016 | Premises Licence transferred to Alejandro Mendez trading
as Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Grill

28 July 2017 Premises Licence transferred to Edison Cruz trading as
Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Grill

26 February 2020 Expedited Review applied for by the Metropolitan Police,
but this was subsequently rescinded

11 March 2020 Premises Licence transferred to Elvis Valarezo trading as
Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Grill

DPS Variation granted

5 June 2020 Minor Variation (to change conditions) refused

24 May 2021 Premises Licence transferred to Kattarina Osorio trading
as Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Grill

27 December 2021 | Variation Application (to extend licensable activities
Thursday to Saturday) but this was subsequently
withdrawn

10 January 2022 Premises Licence transferred to Diego Fernandez trading
as Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge

11 January 2022 DPS Variation granted

Temporary event notices (TENS)

22. Since the transfer of the premises licence on 10 January 2022, the following TENs
have been granted in relation to the premises by the applicant:



TENs granted for Costa Azul Mexican Bar & Grill:

Received

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night

Refreshment

28/07/21

07/08/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

13/08/21

22/08/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

19/08/21

30/08/21

01:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

03/09/21

12/09/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

10/09/21

19/09/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

17/09/21

25/09/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

17/09/21

27/09/21

01:00
until
05:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

24/09/21

03/10/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

01/10/21

10/10/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes - on
premises

Yes

Yes

08/10/21

17/10/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

15/10/21

24/10/21

03:00
until
06:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

22/10/21

31/10/21

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

27/10/21

07/11/21

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes




Received

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night
Refreshment

03/11/21

12/11/21

01:00
until
05:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

TENSs granted for Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge:

Received

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night

21/01/22

30/01/22

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

30/03/22

17/04/22
to
18/04/22

03:00
until
06:00
on
17/04
0100
until
0600
on
18/04

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

21/04/22

30/04/22
to
02/05/22

03:00
until
06:00
on
30/04
01:00
until
06:00
on
02/05

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

16/05/22

03/06/22
to
05/06/22

01:00
until
06:00
on
03/06
03:00
until
06:00
on
04/06
and
05/06

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

Refreshment




Received

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night
Refreshment

30/07/22

13/08/22
to
15/08/22

03:00
until
06:00
on
13/08
and
14/08
01:00
until
06:00
on
15/08

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

02/08/22

20/08/22
to
22/08/22

03:00
until
06:00
on
20/08
and
21/08
01:00
until
06:00
on
22/08

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

10/08/22

25/08/22
to
28/08/22

01:00
until
06:00
daily

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

09/09/22

17/09/22

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

17/10/22

29/10/22
to
02/10/22

03:00
until
07:00
daily

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

14/11/22

27/11/22

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

14/11/22

04/12/22

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

28/11/22

10/12/22

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes




10

Received

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night
Refreshment

11/12/22

24/12/22

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

14/12/22

01/01/23

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

03/01/23

14/01/23

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

16/01/23

29/01/23

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

09/02/23

19/02/23

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

16/03/23

26/03/23

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

17/04/23

01/05/23

01:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

21/04/23

30/04/23
to
01/05/23

01:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

24/04/23

08/05/23

01:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

16/05/23

28/05/23
to
29/05/23

03:00
until
07:00

150

Yes

Yes

Yes

24/05/23

03/06/23
to
05/06/23

03:00
until
07:00
on
03/06
and
04/06
01:00
until
07:00
on
05/06

150

Yes

Yes

Yes




11

Received | Start/End | Times | Maximum | Sale of | Regulated Late Night
Date Number Alcohol | Entertainment @ Refreshment
of People
26/05/23 | 10/06/23 03:00 150 Yes Yes Yes
to until
12/06/23 07:00
on
10/06
and
11/06
01:00
Until
07:00
On
12/06
31/05/23 | 17/06/23 03:00u 150 Yes Yes Yes
to nitl
18/06/23 07:00
daily
13/06/23 | 01/07/23 03:00 150 Yes Yes Yes
until
07:00
23/06/23 | 02/07/23 03:00 150 Yes Yes Yes
until
07:00
23/06/23 | 01/07/23 03:00 150 Yes Yes Yes
to until
02/07/23 07:00
16/08/23 | 27/08/23 03:00 100 Yes Yes Yes
to until
28/08/23 06:00
daily
07/09/23 | 16/09/23 03:00 150 Yes Yes Yes
until
06:00
daily
18/10/23 | 28/10/23 03:00 150 Yes Yes Yes
to until
29/10/23 06:00
daily
Complaints

23. Since the transfer of the licence to Diego Fernandez trading as Mambo 190 Bar &
Lounge, the licensing unit has only received complaint in respect of the premises.
This complaint, which was received following receipt of the variation application, is
as follows:




12

Date Complainant | Complaint Outcome

11/09/23 | Local Resident | The following issues have been | Visit made to the premises
observed: at 858pm on 15

September 2023 to relay
1. Noise pollution resident's concerns. The
2. Public nuisance variation was discussed,
3. Violence. as well as the applicant
indicating that they would
| understand that the nightclub | be adding sound-proofing
Mambo 190 is required to | to the premises and to add
adhere to certain regulations | a sound-proofed lobby
and guidelines to operate | (to be completed).
lawfully.
However, it appears that these | Conversation followed up
guidelines are constantly being | in writing to licence holder
breached resulting in the | on 18 September 2023.
aforementioned issues, we the
residents believe the following
actions need to be taken:
1. Increased monitoring
2. Noise control measures
3. Increase in security and
policing
4. Regular reviews and
communication.
Map

24. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix F
and the following premises are also within the immediate vicinity:

Presidential Restaurant, 162-164 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5TY:

Late night refreshment - indoors:

o  Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 02:00

Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on and off premises):

o Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02:00
o  Sunday: 12:00 to 02:00

Opening hours:

o Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 02:30
o  Sunday: 11:00 to 02:30




13

Modern Supermarket, 179-179 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5NA:
o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed off premises):

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30

o Opening hours:

o Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
o Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30

Daniels Bar & Restaurant, 207 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5NA:

o Late night refreshment — indoors:

o  Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30
o Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00

o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on premises):

o  Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:00
o Sunday: 12:00 to 23:30

o Opening hours:

o Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30
o  Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

Le Joint Wine & Snacks Bar, 193 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5NA:
o Late night refreshment — indoors:
o  Tuesday to Sunday: 23:00 to 02:30
o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on and off premises):
o Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 02:30
o Opening hours:
o  Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00

Tropical, 186-188 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5TY:
o Recorded music —indoors:

o  Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00
o Performance of dance —indoors:

o Monday to Sunday: 20:00 to 00:00.



14

o Entertainment similar to live/recorded music — Indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 20:00 to 00:00

o Late night refreshment — indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00

o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on premises):
o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 00:00

o Opening hours:
o  Monday: 10:00 to 00:30

o  Tuesday: 10:00 to 01:30
o Wednesday to Sunday: 10:00 to 00:30

Eurotraveller Hotel, 194-202 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5TY:

Live music —indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
o Recorded music —indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
. Performance of dance —indoors:
o  Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
o Facilities for dancing —indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
o Provisions similar to making music and dancing —indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on premises):
Bar and restaurant:

o Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 23:00
o Sunday: 09:00 to 22:00

Hotel bar only:

o Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00



15

o Opening hours:
o Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00
New Wing Fu, 227 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5LU
o Late night refreshment — indoors:
o Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00
o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed off premises):
o Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00
o Opening hours:
o  Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 00:00

Boulevard Coffee, 224 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5UB:

° Live music —indoors:

o Sunday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30

° Recorded music —indoors:

o Sunday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30

° Performance of dance — indoors:

o  Sunday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30

° Entertainment similar to live/recorded music/dance —indoors:

o  Sunday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30

o Late night refreshment — indoors:

o  Sunday to Thursday: 23:00 to 00:00
o Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30

o Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on premises):

o  Sunday to Thursday: 11:00 to 00:00
o  Friday and Saturday: 11:00 to 00:30



16

o Opening hours:

o Sunday to Thursday: 08:00 to 00:30.
o Friday and Saturday: 08:00 to 01:00.

Southwark Council statement of licensing policy

25.

26.

27.

28.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2021-2026
on 25 November 2020 and it came into effect on 1 January 2021.

Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the
sub-committee’s consideration are:

o Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in
determining licence applications.

o Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club premises
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition
setting.

o Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply.
To be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy.

o Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed
operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of premises
and (planning) area classification.

o Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

o Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of
the second licensing objective.

o Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

o Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application
on its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified
by the circumstances of the application.

Members should take into consideration both the Southwark statement of licensing
policy and the Section 182 Guidance when making decisions. The links for these
are below:



17

Southwark Policy:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy

Section 182 Guidance:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Cumulative impact area (CIA)
29. The premises does not fall within a cumulative impact area (CIA).

30. Under the Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2021 - 2026 the following
closing times are recommended as appropriate within this area:

o Restaurants and cafes:
o Monday to Sunday: 23:00
o Public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments:
o Monday to Sunday: 23:00
. Off-licences:
o Monday to Sunday: 23:00
o Cinemas:
o Monday to Sunday: 23:00.

31. It should be noted that nightclubs and takeaways are not considered appropriate for
this area.

Climate change implications

32. Following council assembly on 14 July 2021, the council is committed to considering
the climate change implications of any decisions.

33. Climate change is not a legal factor in the consideration of a grant of a premises
license under the current licensing objectives, however members can make
enquiries and request an agreement from applicants to promote the reduction of the
impact of climate change that may be caused by the operation of the premises.

34. Examples of such agreements may be:

o Not use single use plastics, such as disposable plastic glasses, when selling
alcohol at the premises.

o Encourage patrons not to drive to venues by providing details of public
transport on their webpages/tickets.


https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

18

35. The council’s climate change strategy is available at:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-
2021-.pdf

Community, equalities (including socio-economic) and health impacts
Community impact statement

36. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

Equalities (including socio-economic) impact statement

37. This report does not result in a policy decision and each application is required to be
considered upon its own individual merits with all relevant matters taken into
account. In considering the recommendations of this report, due regard must be
given to the public sector equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act
2010. This requires the council to consider all individuals when carrying out its
functions.

38. Importantly, the council must have due regard to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct; advance
equality of opportunity and foster good relations between people who have protected
characteristics and those who do not. The relevant protected characteristics are age,
disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief,
sex, sexual orientation. The public sector equality duty also applies to marriage and
civil partnership, but only in relation to the need to eliminate discrimination,
harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct.

39. The equalities impact statement for licensing decisions is contained within the
Southwark statement of licensing policy 2021 — 2026 at:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy.

40. The equalities impact assessment is available at:

https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-
%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf

Health impact statement

41. Health impacts cannot be considered by law when making decisions under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Resource implications

42. A fee of £315 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being the
statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic ratable value C.


https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf

19

Consultation

43. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the

provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and a similar notice was exhibited outside of the premises for a period
of over 28 consecutive days. This was because the applicant had advertised the
application before it was deemed by the authority to be full and proper.
Consequently, the applicant was asked to continue advertising (by way of the blue
notice) and re-advertise (in the case of the newspaper advertisement) accordingly.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Assistant Chief Executive — Governance and Assurance

44. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a variation premises

45.

licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

46.

Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the licensing authority’s powers and
duties in considering the determination of an application for variation.

47. The general principle is that applications for variation must be granted unless
relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that the
applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.

48. Relevant representations are those which
o Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of

the licensing objectives
o Are made by another party or responsible authority
o Have not been withdrawn
o Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

49. |If relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have regard
to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to
e Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or,

e Reject the whole or part of the application for variation
Conditions
50. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put

forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within
the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain,
consistent and enforceable.



51.

52.

53.

20

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all
times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

54. Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

55. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to

refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

Hearing procedures

56.

Subiject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

e The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

o Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

e  The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o  Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

e  The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking
place in private.



S57.

21

o In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as
the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing
of the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader
policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must
direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law,
guidance and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same
to be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.



64.

65.

22

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

66.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director, Finance

67.

The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over
and above the application fee are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, Mrs Kirty Read
c/o Tel: 020 7525 5748
Home Office Revised Community Safety and
Guidance to the Act Enforcement, 160

Secondary Regulations London SE1 2QH

Southwark statement of
licensing policy

Tooley Street,

Case file

APPENDICES

Name Title

Appendix A Current premises licence

Appendix B Variation application

Appendix C Police representation and conciliation
Appendix D Environmental protection team representation
Appendix E Representations from other persons
Appendix F Premises licence map




AUDIT TRAIL

23

Lead Officer

Caroline Bruce, Strategic Director of Environment, Neighbourhoods
and Growth

Report Author

Matt Tucker, Principal Licensing Officer

Version | Final
Dated | 26 October 2023
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Assistant Chief Executive — Yes Yes
Governance and Assurance
Strategic Director, Finance Yes Yes
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 27 October 2023




24 APPENDIX A

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Regulatory Services
Licensing Unit

Hub 1, 3rd Floor
PO Box 64529
London. SE1P 5LX

Premises licence number | 876490

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge
190-192 Old Kent Road
London

SE15TY

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),
533329178564

Post town Post code
London SE15TY

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live Music - Indoors

Recorded Music - Indoors

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Entertainment Similar to live/recorded music - Indoors
Facilities for Dancing - Indoors

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 07:00 - 01:30
Tuesday 07:00 - 01:30
Wednesday 07:00 - 01:30
Thursday 07:00 - 02:00
Friday 07:00 - 04:00
Saturday 07:00 - 04:00

Sunday 07:00 - 01:30




25

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Live Music - Indoors

Monday 11:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday 11:00 - 03:30
Saturday 11:00 - 03:30
Sunday 11:00 - 02:00
Recorded Music - Indoors
Monday 11:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday 11:00 - 03:00
Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 11:00 - 02:00
Performance of Dance - Indoors
Monday 18:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 18:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 18:00 - 00:00
Thursday 18:00 - 00:00
Friday 17:00 - 01:00
Saturday 17:00 - 02:00
Sunday 17:00 - 00:00
Entertainment Similar to live/recorded music - Indoors
Monday 17:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 17:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 17:00 - 00:00
Thursday 17:00 - 00:00
Friday 17:00 - 03:00
Saturday 17:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:00
Facilities for Dancing - Indoors
Monday 17:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 17:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 17:00 - 00:00
Thursday 17:00 - 00:00
Friday 17:00 - 03:00
Saturday 17:00 - 03:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:00

Page 2 of 10




26

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

Monday 23:00 - 01:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 01:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00
Thursday 23:00 - 01:00
Friday 23:00 - 02:00
Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday 23:00 - 01:00
Monday 11:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday 11:00 - 01:00
Friday 10:00 - 03:00
Saturday 10:00 - 03:00
Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Page 3 of 10




27

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence
Diego Eduardo Zambrano Fernandez

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Elvis Vicente Pico Valarezo

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Authority London Borough of Southwark

Licence Issue date 10/01/2022

Head of Regulatory Services
Hub 1, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 4 of 10




28

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a. Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or
b. At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his

Personal Licence is suspended

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by, a person who

holds a Personal Licence

107 Any individual carrying out security activities at the premises must be.
(a) authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

485 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or

participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require, encourage, individuals
to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional poster or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; and

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person

is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Page 5 of 10



29

487 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where

it is reasonably available.

488 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

(a) a holographic mark; or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

489 The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) Beer or cider: 1/2 pint;

(ii) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available,

491 1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph (1):
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Ligour Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula
P=D+(DxV),

where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

Page 6 of 10



30

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence:

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence; or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(iv) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(v)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually

given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax;

(2) the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take

place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 7 of 10



31

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

288 That the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be maintained in good working condition and

operable at all times

289 That recordings taken by the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be kept and made

available for inspection by authorised officers for a period of thirty one (31) days

290 That an SIA registered door supervisor be employed in order to supervise admissions to and departures

from the premises and to ensure that the premises maximum accommodation limit is not exceeded.

308 The last permitted time for ordering a meal to be 12.30am on the days Sunday to Thursday and after

2.30am on the days Friday and Saturday.

332 All children on the premises under 16 will be accompanied by a parent or responsible adult at all times
334 That an age identification scheme shall be established and maintained. The scheme shall Require the
production of evidence of age (comprising any PASS accredited card or passport or driving licence) from
any person appearing to staff engaged in selling or supplying alcohol to be under the age of 18 and who is
attempting to buy alcohol

336 A personal licence holder shall be on the premises at all times that intoxicating liquor is supplied

342 A recognised Training scheme for all the staff concerned with the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor.

343 The last permitted time for ordering a meal to be 12.30am on the days Sunday to Thursday and after

2.30am on the days Friday and Saturday.

Page 8 of 10



32

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 9 of 10



33

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached

Licence No. 876490

Plan No. N/A
Plan Date 11 May 2007

Page 10 of 10



Business - Application to vary a premises licence under thd4#icensing Act 2003

APPENDIX B

08/08/2023
Business - Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Ref No. 2063932

Please enter the name(s) of the premises licence holders who is applying to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Diego Eduardo Zambrano Fernandez

Premises licence 876512
number

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or
to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises
licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid
becoming liable for the late night levy
2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any

other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes
off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you
must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

. Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between

08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

. Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of

Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather
than an indoor sporting event.

. Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o} a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village

hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o} a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o] any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of
(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains



Business - Application to vary a premises licence ud&er the Licensing Act 2003

licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b)
that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

4, Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).
5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further

details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.
7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.

Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
12. The application form must be signed.
13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.



Business - Application to vary a premises licence under thd6Bicensing Act 2003

15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Non-domestic rateable value of premises in order to see your rateable value click here (opens in new window)

£ 33250

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address Line 1 190-192 OLD KENT ROAD
Address Line 2

Town LONDON

County

Post code SE15TY

Ordnance survey 533329178564
map reference

Description of the
location

Telephone number

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

Email address

Postal Address if
different from
premises address

Town / City LONDON

Postcode -

Do you want the premises licence to have effect as soon as possible?

Please tick Yes

If not from what date do you want the variation to take effect?

| (DD/MM/YYYY) |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please
see guidance note 1)

|No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation ( see guidance note 2 )



Business - Application to vary a premises licence udder the Licensing Act 2003

Extention of existing hours

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time please use the drop down below to select the number

Please select Less than 5000
number from range

Notes

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid
becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

IN ALL CASES COMPLETE BOXES K, L AND M

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

f) Recorded music (If ticking, fill in box F)

g) Performance of dance (If ticking, fill in box G)

h) anything of similair description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (Fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking fill in box I)

‘ i) Late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol (if ticking fill in box J)

‘ j) Supply of alcohol

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 4 )

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 5)



Business - Application to vary a premises licence under thd8icensing Act 2003

All activities are indoor

Standard days and timings for Recorded Music ( Please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 01:00
Tues 11:00 01:00
Wed 11:00 01:00
Thur 11:00 02:00
Fri 11:00 04:00
Sat 11:00 04:00
Sun 11:00 02:00

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of recorded music entertainment
at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 7 )

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

5. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

Will the performances of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 4)

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 5)

‘ indoor only

Standard days and timings for Performance of dance ( Please read guidance note 8)

Day Start ‘ Finish




Business - Application to vary a premises licence ud&r the Licensing Act 2003

Mon 11:00 01:00
Tues 11:00 01:00
Wed 11:00 01:00
Thur 11:00 02:00
Fri 11:00 04:00
Sat 11:00 04:00
Sun 11:00 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of dance entertainment at
different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 7))

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

5. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

live music and recorded music

Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance note 4 )

‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 5)

‘ all entertainment is indoors

Standard days and timings for Anything of a similiar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ( Please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 01:00




Business - Application to vary a premises licence under thd Oicensing Act 2003

Tues 11:00 01:00
Wed 11:00 01:00
Thur 11:00 02:00
Fri 11:00 04:00
Sat 11:00 04:00
Sun 11-:00 02:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (
Please read guidance note 6 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed. ( Please read guidance note 7 )

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

5. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both? ( Please read guidance
note 4 )

| ‘ Indoors

Please give further details here ( Please read guidance note 5)

‘ music will be amplified

Standard days & timings for Late night refreshment (Late night start time is from 23.00, see guidance notes 8)

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00 01:00
Tues 23:00 01:00
Wed 23:00 01:00
Thur 23:00 02:00
Fri 23:00 03:00
Sat 23:00 03:00




Business - Application to vary a premises licence uéder the Licensing Act 2003

sun 23:00 \ 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment ( Please read guidance note 6 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late night refreshmentat
different times, to those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 7)

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

5. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ( Please read guidance note 9)

On the premises

Standard days and timings for Supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish
Mon 11:00 01:00
Tues 11:00 01:00
Wed 11:00 01:00
Thur 11:00 02:00
Fri 11:00 04:00
Sat 11:00 04:00
Sun 11:00 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol ( Please read guidance 6 )

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 7 )




Business - Application to vary a premises licence under théd Picensing Act 2003

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.

If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’.

If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children ( Please read guidance note 10 )

none

Guidance Notes

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Hours premises are open to the public ( standard timings Please read guidance note 8 )

Day Start Finish
Mon 07:00 01:30
Tues 07:00 01:30
Wed 07:00 01:30
Thur 07:00 02:30
Fri 07:00 04:30
Sat 07:00 04:30
Sun 07:00 02:30

State any seasonal variations ( Please read guidance note 6)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the public at different times from
those listed. Please list, ( Please read guidance note 7 )

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend
the premises to be used for the activity.



Business - Application to vary a premises licence uld@r the Licensing Act 2003

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

| have uploaded relevant part of the previous premises licence (Please send a hard copy in the post)

new-licence-mambo.pdf

Please tick otherwise state reason for not uploading

Reason for not uploading the premises licence

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) ( Please read guidance note 11 )

‘ please see attached operating schedule

b) the prevention of crime and disorder

‘ please see attached operating schedule

¢) public safety

‘ please see attached operating schedule

d) the prevention of public nuisance

‘ please see attached operating schedule

e) the protection of children from harm

‘ please see attached operating schedule

Guidance note 11

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

If the plan of the premises are varying please upload a plan of the premises,

Upload proposed
plans




Business - Application to vary a premises licence under thd4icensing Act 2003

Upload existing
plans

Checklist

| understand that | must now advertise my application.
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application<br> will
be rejected.

I/We Hereby declare the Information we have provided is true and Accurate.

| agree to the above statement

| agree
PaymentDescription | ||| GG
AuthCode [
LicenceReference | | NN

PaymentContactEmail

Please provide name of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If completing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Full name Noel Samaroo

Date 08/05/2023
(DD/IMM/YYYY)

Capacity duly authorised agent

Where the premises licence is jointly held, enter the 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (guidance note 14). If completing on behalf of the applicant state

in what capacity

Full name Noel Samaroo
Date

(DD/MMIYYYY)

Capacity Crawley

Contact name (where not previously given) an address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 15)

Contact name and
address for
correspondence

NTAD Consultants Itd
105 Stone Court, Crawley RH10 7RY

Telephone No.

If you prefer us to
correspond with you
by e-mail, your email
address (optional)




Business - Application to vary a premises licence uier the Licensing Act 2003

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAYBE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

GUIDANCE NOTES
15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please tick to indicate agreement

| am not a company or limited liability partnership

Please upload proof of entitlement to work in the UK

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing
him or her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of
entitlement to work, if appropriate.

I/We Hereby declare the Information we have provided is true and Accurate.

| agree to the above statement

Yes

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Once you complete form you will be redirected to payments and won't be able to return back.

The information you provide will be used fairly and lawfully and Southwark Council will not knowingly do
anything which may lead to a breach of the Data Protection Act 1998.



46
APPENDIX C

From: Walter.MinkaAgyeman@met.police.uk
<Walter.MinkaAgyeman@met.police.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 5:27 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Mambo Variation Application Objection

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the police objection to the Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192
Old Kent Road, SE1 5TY.

Kind regards,

PC WALTER MINKA AGYEMAN 1264AS

SOUTHWARK LICENSING TEAM |Southwark Police Station|
305 Borough High Street, SE1 1JH

Airwave: 562481

Email: I



a7

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6756
Email:
SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Date: 10/10/2023

Re: Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road, SE1 5TY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a full variation to the
current premises lisence of the above venue. The venue is a restaurant and bar and
the application looks to extend their hours of operation and requests the following.

“This is a Variation application to extend the operating hours, designed for a
fully functioning Restaurant/Bar and Lounge to operate from the premises with
Robust Conditions to ensure there is no negative impact on the Licensing
Objectives or the Local community.

This Premises has submitted over the past year many TEN applications for
later hours all without incident or complaint, for a more permanent solution we
have submitted this Variation.”

The application does attempt to cover the licensing objectives and show a
willingness to work towards having a safe premises. The application however doesn’t
effectively address areas of concern in an enforceable manner as the proposed
conditions are quite vague and open to interpretation to the point that they could be
bypassed without a way for enforcement by police or any authority.

The Police object to this application as it is believed that if the license is to be
granted in its current form it would have a negative impact on all of the licensing
objectives in particular that of the Prevention of crime and disorder.

Submitted for your consideration.

Yours Sincerely
Working for a safer Southwark



48

PC Walter MINKA AGYEMAN 1264AS
Licensing Officer

Southwark Police Licensing
SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Working for a safer Southwark



49

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Cc. B Tucker, Matt <Matt. Tucker@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road, SE1 5TY ref 729

Good Morning

In view of the applicant and police agreeing to the below conditions in red to be
placed upon the licence should it be granted ,police would like to withdraw their
objection to the granting of the full variation of the premises licence for

Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road, SE1 5TY

1. That a digital CCTV system shall be installed at the premises, shall be
maintained in full working order and shall be continually recording at all times that
the premises are in use. The CCTV system must be capable of capturing a clear
facial image of every person who enters the premises in all lighting conditions. The
CCTV system shall be correctly time and date stamped at all times. The CCTV
system shall cover all interior and exterior areas of the premises, including the
frontage of the premises, and shall collect clearly defined / focused footage.

2. That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and
shall, upon request, be made immediately available for inspection to officers of the
police and any responsible authority officers.

3. There shall be at least one member of staff on duty at all times the premises
are in operation, under its licence, trained and proficient in the operation of the CCTV
system capable of operation and retrieving footage on request of the police or any
responsible authority officer.

4. The venue shall nominate a member of stall to be a warden. That when
licensable activities cease and at the time of the venue closing, encourage the
patrons to leave the premises and the local area of the venue quietly to prevent anti-
social behaviour. This duty shall be carried out in a high visibility clothing.

5. That a minimum of two(2)SIA registered door supervisors will be employed at
the premises at all times after 22:00 hours on Thursday, Friday, Saturday and
Sunday. They will be employed to control entry to the premises, to deal with the
searching / scanning of customers, to deal with any anti-social or disorderly
behaviour at the premises, to de-escalate confrontations, to assist with emergency
escape from the premises, to deal with the ejection of people from the premises, to
assist management in liaising with the police regarding instances of crime and to
assist with ensuring that the premises’ dispersal policy is adhered to. When
deployed, they shall remain at the premises until all patrons have vacated the
premises and until at least 30 minutes after the premises close. The door
supervisors shall be easily identifiable by hi-visibility garment.

6. That a minimum of one(1) SIA registered door supervisor will be employed at
the premises at all times after 22:00 hours on a Monday, Tuesday , Wednesday
when the terminal hours are beyond midnight. They will be employed to control entry
to the premises, to deal with the searching / scanning of customers, to deal with any



50

anti-social or disorderly behaviour at the premises, to de-escalate confrontations, to
assist with emergency escape from the premises, to deal with the ejection of people
from the premises, to assist management in liaising with the police regarding
instances of crime and to assist with ensuring that the premises’ dispersal policy is
adhered to. When deployed, they shall remain at the premises until all patrons have
vacated the premises. The door supervisors shall be easily identifiable by hi-visibilty
garment.

7. The security personnel shall be equipped with mechanical counting devices to
ensure that the maximum accommodation limit of the premises is not exceeded.

8. That when SIA security staff are deployed at the premises they shall be
supplied with, and shall use, metal detectors (either metal detection arches or hand
held metal detectors) to search all customer entries or re-entries to the premises.
Prior to the premises opening the metal detectors shall be checked to ensure that
they are in full working order. A log of such checks shall be kept at the premises and
shall include the name of the person who undertook the check, the outcome of the
check, and the time and date of the check. The log shall be made immediately
available to responsible authority officer on request.

9. That a minimum of 2 SIA Security staff shall wear body worn video cameras
and all footage is to be made available to police or council officers upon request.

10. Any individual carrying out security activities at the premises must be;

a. authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or
b. entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

11. The Security personnel and the chosen warden, at the time of the venue
closing, shall encourage the patrols to disperse from the local area of the venue
quietly and prevent any anti-social behaviour.

12. That an entry policy will be devised and maintained at the premises. A copy of
the entry policy shall be kept at the premises with the premises licence and shall be
made immediately available for inspection to all responsible authority officers on
request. The entry policy shall cover (but not necessarily be limited to):

l. Safe customer entry to the premises,
Il. If / when applicable searching / scanning of attendees,
Il The barring of customer entry to the premises for any reason,

V. Restricted items (e.g. weapons / drugs or any other items restricted
by the licensee),

V. Pre-opening safety checks of the premises,

V1. Dealing with overcrowding and / or crowd surges

VII. Dealing with suspect packages

13. All relevant staff shall be trained in the implementation of the latest version of
the entry policy and details of such training shall be recorded in the staff training logs
at the premises.



51

14. That after 2300hrs all drinks shall be sold in cans or plastic bottles, or will be
decanted into recyclable polycarbonate (or a similar recyclable material), or
recyclable cardboard drinking receptacles. Glass drinking receptacles will not be
used at the premises at any time after 2300hrs.

15. That staff shall carry out regular glass collections to ensure public safety .

16. That a dispersal policy to assist with patrons leaving the premises in an orderly
and safe manner shall be devised and maintained regarding the premises. A copy of
the dispersal policy shall be accessible at the premises at all times that the premises
are in operation. The policy should include (but not necessarily be limited to) the
following:

I. Details as to how customer / staff egress at the premises shall be
managed to minimise causing nuisance.

. Details of public transport in the vicinity and how customers will be
advised in respect of it.

iii. Details of the management of taxis to and from the premises.

iv. Details of the management of any ‘winding down' period at the
premises.

V. Details of the use of security and stewarding in respect of managing
customer dispersal from the premises.

Vi. Details of any cloakroom facility at the premises and how it is
managed.

Vil. Details of road safety in respect of customers leaving the premises.

viii. Details of the management of ejections from the premises.

VIl Details as to how any physical altercations at the premises are to be
managed

IX. Details of how refuse / waste in the local vicinity arising through the

operation of the premises will be cleared up (e.g. flyer clean up, post
event clean up).

17. All relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the latest version
of the dispersal policy. Details of such training, including the printed name(s) of the
trainee(s) and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff
training logs at the premises. If the dispersal policy is a paper document then the
signature of the trainees shall also be included. The dispersal policy shall be made
immediately available to all responsible authority officers on request.

18. That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily
be seen and read by customers, at all exits from the premises and in any external
areas, requesting to the effect that customers leave the premises and locale in a
quiet and orderly manner with respect to local residents. The signage shall be kept
free from obstructions at all times. Such signage shall be written in written in English
and multilingual according to the client base at the venue.

19. That ‘Ask for Angela’ posters (or posters relating to whatever similar scheme
may be recommended by the council and / or the police at any time) shall be
displayed in the female toilet facilities and kept free from obstructions at all times. All
staff shall be trained in the ‘Ask for Angela’ scheme (or similar scheme) and shall



52

perform the appropriate course of action in the event of a customer requesting
assistance. Details of such training, including the printed name of the trainee and the
date of the training, shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the premises.

20. The Premises must have a welfare and vulnerability policy and all staff must
receive this training. All new staff must receive this training before starting their role
and all staff must have refresher training every 12 months. All training must be
recorded and these records must be available on immediate request by responsible
authority officers.

21. That a zero tolerance policy to illegal drug use will be implemented and
maintained at the premises. All staff shall be trained in respect of the premises drug
policy and details of training shall be kept in the staff training records and made
immediately available upon request by any responsible authority officer.

22. That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily
be seen and read by customers in the toilets advising to the effect that the taking of
illegal drugs will not be tolerated at the premises. Such signage shall be kept free
from obstructions at all times and written in English and multilingual according to the
client base at the venue.

23. That staff shall regularly monitor the premises’ toilets to ensure that they are in
a clean and sanitary condition, that no prohibited and / or illegal activities are taking
place in the toilets and to check customer safety.

24. That an incident log shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises:

I. Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour
il. Calls to the police or other emergency services
iii. Any complaints received

V. Ejections of people from the premises

V. Visits to the premises by the local authority or emergency services
Vi. Any malfunction in respect of the CCTV system

Vii. All crimes reported by customers, or observed by staff

viii. Any other relevant incidents

25. The incident log shall be completed at the time of the incident or immediately
after without delay and shall include the time, date, location in the premises and
description of each incident, details of any action taken in respect of the incident and
the printed name of the person reporting the incident. The incident log shall be kept
on the premises and made immediately available to responsible authority officers on
request. All relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the use of the
incident log and a record of this training shall be kept on the premises and include a
minimum of name and date of training. These records shall be made immediately
available for inspection to responsible authority officers on request.

26. That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily
be seen and read by customers advising that no alcoholic drinks are permitted
outside of the premises. Such signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all



53

times and shall be written in English and multilingual according to the client base at
the venue.

27. That customers shall use no outside area other than those who

temporarily leave the premises to smoke a cigarette with no more than four people
permitted to smoke at one any time. The area should be clearly marked by rope/post
barrier system and shall not encroach the car park area. The Sia and/or Staff shall
instruct customers to stay within the designated area and the area will be controlled
by Sia and/or Staff.

28. There shall be no new admissions or re-admissions of the public to the premises
after 01.30 on Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays.

Kind regards

Mark Lynch Pc 2246AS

Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team
Southwark Police Station

305 Borough High Street, SE1 1JH

Email: I

ped ALl TOTAL POLICING




54
APPENDIX D

From: Prickett, Mark <Mark.Prickett@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Cc: I

Subject: EPT rep - variation of premises licence 190-192 Old Kent Road

Dear Licensing,

Southwark’s Environmental Protection Team (EPT) have reviewed the variation
application for Mambo 190 Bar and Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road, SE1 5TY

The current licence can be found through this link -
https://app.southwark.gov.uk/licensing/LicPremisesGrantedDetails.asp?systemkey=8
76512

The existing permitted hours of opening are as follows:
e Sunday to Wednesday — 07:00 — 01:30
e Thursday — 07:00 — 02:00
e Friday & Saturday — 07:00 — 04:00

The proposed opening times are as follows:
e Thursdays - extra 30mins to 02:30
e Fridays & Saturdays — extra 30mins to 04:30
e Sundays — extra 1hour to 02:30

Licensable activities (recorded music, performance of dance & anything similar) are
to continue to 30mins before proposed closing times.

A review of the premises history shows that there has been recent noise and public
nuisance complaints alleged against the operation of the premises.

On Sunday 10™ September at 03:35 there was a complaint to the Southwark’s Noise
Team that “called to report loud music and people screaming and shouting”.

On Wednesday 13" September, Southwark’s Licensing Team received a complaint
alleging ‘noise pollution, public nuisance and violence’ from the operation of the
premises.

Subsequently a visit was made by Southwark officers on Friday 15" September to
the premises who met with the manager Alejandro Ortiz. It was “advised they are
planning to put in sound proofing and showed insulating materials out the back to be
put on walls and ceiling. They are also going to put two sets of doors to the front to
create a soundproofed lobby. None of this work has been done yet. All the tables
and chairs seem to have effectively been removed from most of the interior.”

A review of the existing licence confirms that there are minimal conditions attached
to address the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

EPT have reviewed the proposed operating schedule where new conditions are
proposed. Whilst further conditions are welcome, it is considered that these



55

conditions do not fully address the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective
considering the hours and licensable activities proposed.

Furthermore the recent complaints raise concerns over the existing permitted hours
and operations at the premises that are alleged to be causing public nuisance.

The below map shows the amount of residential properties (in blue dots) in close
proximity to the premises.

1to9

Library
nary %6\5’ . 2.3m eVictoria ® ) A,
r Vi
(C\ e s “o.Cour %
\XQ‘”\ e $ o\ ourt P 7 S
P : \ 7 ? ’ ]
Y 9 /
N (o /
'\‘._1\6 -~ s/ / .
< p3 & / 3 T
\// & \' /
, TCB |t < la\,.f\\\
s . o 0O . <@ 5 &)
09 @ . ¢ Q‘b
/ - i N &
<P /:',/ : 18 &
3 . W2
” . : . : (0% -
- , B %
7 0 g A
o ® o $ & ‘o @
OoT¢ > e
¢ / : e
g v
[ C -
. 5 ()/ T( [)
[ 0.9,
Jé\'
() L X %
O,
: )
r“ Oﬂz\/ '\'.‘J/‘
.Q,‘\ VA
e %: Y
6/ N
) 2
; °® PR
7 & .
@ ® %
(% .
2 =
(o) Ly >
@ ° <. 9 c
P Y
- L)
® =] o, O
R C
“
o PY 7 [
.
% @ Z
b @ :

In summary EPT make representation against this application. EPT have concerns
over the recent complaints made against the existing operations, the lack of
adequate conditions proposed for the proposed changes, as well as the late night
hours sought with so many residential properties in close proximity.

EPT would welcome further comment from the applicant on the issues raised.

Kind regards,



56

Mark Prickett

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Tel: 020 7525 0023

Postal address: Southwark Council, Environmental Protection Team, Regulatory
Services, 3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529, London, SE1P 5LX

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street,
London, SE1 2QH



57
APPENDIX A

Objector A

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Register - Applications for Premises Licences, Club Registrations,
and Reviews Details for Licence Number: 880880

Dear Southwark Licensing Team

| am writing to formally appeal against the renewal of the license for the Mambo 190 Bar
and Lounge190-192 Old Kent Road SE1 5TY

| respectfully disagree with this license, due to the anti-social behaviour, fighting and
criminal damages that have been caused by the clientele of this club..

The owners/ staff do not have any control over the noise from the clientele, when
congregating outside the club at all hours of the night, they are constantly fighting
amongst themselves and | have witnesses on several occasions up to 30-40 of them
fighting.

| have witnessed them coming out of the club in to Marcia Road, where they have
urinated in my front garden as well as my neighbours gardens, be in such a drunken
state then get into a vehicle and drive away, my partners vehicle has been damaged
due to them drink driving.

The residents have all signed a petition agreeing with the above and will be submitting it
to Southwark Council very soon.

Kind Regards,




58

Objector B

From:

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 6:59 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Petition 18 September 2023

Hi

I’m e mailing as | wish to contest against the licence for “ Mambo 190 nightclub on old
Kent road sel . The club is open until 4am or later on weekends . | cannot sleep
because of the noise . Itis unbearable !! | live just across the road . People come out
of the club and are using the outside of my address to urinate ! This is totally disgusting
. I wish to contest this licence . | have also signed a petition



59

Objector C
From:

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:26 PM
To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Object to Mambo 190 nightclub SE1 5TY licence renewal

Dear Claire,
Address is I
Can you pro was now?

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Oct 2023, at 10:04, Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear I

Thank you for your email. However, we are unable to process your representation as
you have not provided your full postal address including the flat number.

Kind regards,

Claire Beswick

Unit Support Officer

Southwark Council | Licensing | Regulatory Services
Tel: 0207 525 2285

Email: Licensing@southwark.gov.uk

In future if you wish to submit an application, a quicker way would be to apply online

Postal Address: Regulatory Services, Licensing Team, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, P.O Box
64529, SE1P 5LX
Visitor's Address: 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH

From:

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 11:09 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Object to Mambo 190 nightclub SE1 5TY licence renewal




60

To whom it may concern,

|, I resident at . O'!d Kent Road, would like to object to Mambo
190 nightclub application to renew the licence.

Such request is based under the grounds related to prevention of crime and disorder,
prevention of public nuisance, public safety . The excessive noise from the premises is
having a huge impact on my health and well being as | can hear it from my bedroom.
Also, the entrance of my building becomes a public toilet and it's always full of people
clearly intoxicated either by alcohol or any other substance.

| no longer feel safe to return late at night to my own house.

Allowing the premise’s to stay open until 4am is outrageous and disrespectful with the
residents around.

Kind Regards
I



fi..w .,ux
‘salf ;edomhma

i

s

JEf,

HAed JBT

AN S
SLUTY
siafe|yalg




62

Agenda ltem 7

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:

7. Open 16 November 2023 | Licensing Sub-Committee
Report Title Licensing Act 2003: The Axis, 141 Ormside Street,
London SE15 1TF

Ward(s) of group(s) affected | Old Kent Road
From Strategic Director of Environment, Neighbourhoods
and Growth
RECOMMENDATION
That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by The Axis

Bermondsey Limited to vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the premises known as The Axis, 141 Ormside Street, London SE15 1TF.

1. Notes:

a)

b)

The application seeks to vary the premises licence held in respect of the
premises known as The Axis, 141 Ormside Street, London SE15 1TF under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. Existing permitted licensable activities
are not under consideration at this meeting. The variation application is
subject to representations being submitted by two responsible authorities.

Paragraphs 7 and 8 of this report provides a summary of the current premises
licence issued in respect of the premises and a copy of this is attached to this
report as Appendix A.

Paragraphs 9 and 10 of this report provide a summary of the application and
a copy of this is attached as Appendix B.

Paragraphs 11 to 18 of this report deal with the representations submitted in
respect of the application and copies of this are shown in Appendixes C and
D. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as
Appendix E.

A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee
in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a
copy of the hearing procedure, has been circulated to all parties to the
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

2. The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

The sale of and supply of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment.



63

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this
council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with
a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

e  The prevention of crime and disorder
e  The promotion of public safety

e  The prevention of nuisance

e  The protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard
to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided
by the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application
must also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible
authorities and other persons within the local community may make
representations on any part of the application where relevant to the four licensing
objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The current premises licence

7.

A premises licence was first issued in respect of the premises known as The Axis,
141 Ormside Street, London SE15 1TF on 18 July 2023 and allows for the
following hours and activities:
e The opening hours of the premises:

o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
e Sale by retail of alcohol (to be consumed on the premises):

o Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00.

A copy of the existing premises licence is attached as Appendix A.



64

The variation application

9.

10.

On 15 September 2023, The Axis Bermondsey Limited applied to this council to
vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the
premises known as The Axis, 141 Ormside Street, London SE15 1TF.

The variation application, which can be found at Appendix B, can be summarised
as follows:

e To change the opening hours of the premises to read as follows:

o Sunday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
o  Thursday to Saturday: 11:00 to 04:00

e To add the provision of regulated entertainment (indoors) as follows:

o Sunday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
o  Thursday to Sunday: 11:00 to 04:00

e To apply for supply of alcohol (for consumption on the premises) as
follows:

o Sunday to Wednesday: 11:00 to 01:00
o  Thursday to Sunday: 11:00 to 04:00.

Representations from responsible authorities

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

A representation was received from licensing as a responsible authority.

The licensing representation raised concerns about the potential crime, disorder
and anti-social behaviour that later hours might bring if the application were to be
granted. It was also remarked that the hours being requested were out of step with
the hours set out in the council’s statement of licensing policy. Finally, some
changes to existing, and some new, conditions were proposed by licensing in
order to help promote the licensing objectives.

The representation from licensing as a responsible authority can be found at
Appendix C.

A representation was also received from the environmental protection team

The representation from the environmental protection team (EPT) highlighted that
there had been no previous complaints about the temporary events that had been
previously granted at the premises (Paragraph 19 below). However, concern was
raised about the potential impact this change might have on prospective new
residents moving into properties that were due to be developed in the immediate
vicinity of the venue. The EPT provided a number of suggested conditions to help
promote the licensing objectives in the event the variation were to be granted.

The representation from EPT can be found at Appendix D.



65

Representations from other persons

17. There were no representations by any members of the public in this case.

Conciliation

18. At the time of writing this report, we have yet to receive notification that licensing or
EPT have withdrawn their representations, thus triggering the need for a sub-
committee hearing to consider the application.

Premises licensing history

19. Since the granting of the premises licence 18 July 2023 on there have been no
changes to note in this case. However, both prior to, and following, the granting of
the licence, the following temporary events were approved by the licensing
authority:

TENs granted for prior to 18 July 2023:

Received
Date

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night

Refreshment

23/11/22

02/12/22 to
03/12/22

19:00
until
23:59
on 02/12
00:00
until
06:00
on 03/12

70

Yes

Yes

No

08/12/22

16/12/22 to
18/12/22

17:00 until
06:00
daily

100

Yes

Yes

Yes

28/02/23

09/03/23 to
10/03/23

19:00 until
23:59
on 09/03
21:00 until
23:59
on 10/3

50

Yes

Yes

No

20/03/23

31/03/23 to
01/04/23

21:00 until
23:59
on 31/3
12:00 until
03:00 on
01/04

48

Yes

No

No

29/03/23

07/04/23 to
08/04/23

19:00 until
23:59
on 07/04
00:00
until 04:00
on 08/04

80

Yes

No

No




66

Received
Date

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night
Refreshment

12/04/23

27/04/23 to
30/04/23

19:00 until
23:00 on
27/04)
19:00
until 23:59
on 28/04
and 29/04)
00:00 until
03:00
on 30/04

70

Yes

No

No

02/05/23

13/05/23 to
14/05/23

19:00 to
23:59
(13/5);

00:00 to
06:00
(14/5)

65

Yes

No

No

11/05/23

20/05/23

17:30 to
23:59

50

Yes

No

No

06/07/23

22/07/23 to
23/07/23

21:00 to
23:59
(2217);

00:00 to
06:00
(23/7)

70

Yes

No

No

TENSs granted after 18 July 2023:

Received
Date

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night
Refreshment

07/08/23

18/08/23 to
19/08/23

19:30
until
23:59
on 18/8
00:00
until
04:30
on 19/08

70

Yes

No

No

22/08/23

08/09/23 to
09/09/23

19:00
until
23:59 on
08/09)
00:00
until
06:00

on 09/09

80

Yes

No

No




67

Received
Date

Start/End
Date

Times

Maximum
Number
of People

Sale of
Alcohol

Regulated

Entertainment

Late Night

Refreshment

07/09/23

22/09/23 to
24/09/23

18:00
until

80

Yes

No

No

23:59 on
22/09
19:00

until

23:59 on
23/09)
00:00

until

05:00 on
24/09)

Complaints

20. Since the original granting of the premises licence on 18 July 2023, there have
been no complaints lodged with the licensing unit.

Map

21. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix
E.

22. There are no premises within the immediate vicinity of the premises.
Southwark Council statement of licensing policy

23. Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2021-2026
on 25 November 2020 and it came into effect on 1 January 2021.

24. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the
sub-committee’s consideration are:

o Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four
licensing objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority
relies in determining licence applications.

o Section 5 — Determining applications for premises licences and club
premises certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers
issues such as location; high standards of management; and the principles
behind condition setting.

. Section 6 — Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply.
To be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy.




25.

26.

68

Section 7 — Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of
licensed operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of
premises and (planning) area classification.

Section 8 — The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

Section 9 — Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion
of the second licensing objective.

Section 10 — The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

Section 11 — The protection of children from harm. This provides general
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application
on its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are
justified by the circumstances of the application.

Members should take into consideration both the Southwark statement of licensing
policy and the Section 182 Guidance when making decisions. The links for these
are below:

Southwark Policy:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-

licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy

Section 182 Guidance:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-

quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Cumulative impact area (CIA)

27.

28.

The premises does not fall within a cumulative impact area (CIA).

Under the Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2021 - 2026 the following
closing times are recommended as appropriate within this area:

Restaurants and cafes:
o Monday to Sunday: 23:00
Public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments:

o Monday to Sunday: 23:00


https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

29.

69

J Off-licences:

o Monday to Sunday: 23:00
. Cinemas:

o Monday to Sunday: 23:00.

It should be noted that nightclubs and takeaways are not considered appropriate
for this area.

Climate change implications

30.

31.

32.

33.

Following council assembly on 14 July 2021, the council is committed to
considering the climate change implications of any decisions.

Climate change is not a legal factor in the consideration of a grant of a premises
license under the current licensing objectives, however members can make
enquiries and request an agreement from applicants to promote the reduction of
the impact of climate change that may be caused by the operation of the premises.

Examples of such agreements may be:

o Not use single use plastics, such as disposable plastic glasses, when selling
alcohol at the premises.

o Encourage patrons not to drive to venues by providing details of public
transport on their webpages/tickets.

The council’s climate change strategy is available at:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-
2021-.pdf

Community, equalities (including socio-economic) and health impacts

Community impact statement

34.

Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

Equalities (including socio-economic) impact statement

35.

36.

This report does not result in a policy decision and each application is required to
be considered upon its own individual merits with all relevant matters taken into
account. In considering the recommendations of this report, due regard must be
given to the public sector equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act
2010. This requires the council to consider all individuals when carrying out its
functions.

Importantly, the council must have due regard to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct; advance
equality of opportunity and foster good relations between people who have
protected characteristics and those who do not. The relevant protected


https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf

70

characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity,
race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. The public sector equality duty also
applies to marriage and civil partnership, but only in relation to the need to
eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct.

37. The equalities impact statement for licensing decisions is contained within the
Southwark statement of licensing policy 2021 — 2026 at:

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy.

38. The equalities impact assessment is available at:

https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-
%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf

Health impact statement

39. Health impacts cannot be considered by law when making decisions under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Resource implications

40. A fee of £315 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being
the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic ratable value C.

Consultation

41. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local
newspaper and a similar notice was exhibited outside of the premises for a period
of 28 consecutive days.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Assistant Chief Executive — Governance and Assurance

42. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a variation premises
licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

43. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination

44. Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the licensing authority’s powers and
duties in considering the determination of an application for variation.

45. The general principle is that applications for variation must be granted unless
relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that the
applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the
application.


https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf

46.

47.

71

Relevant representations are those which

o Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion
of the licensing objectives

o Are made by another party or responsible authority

o Have not been withdrawn

o Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or
vexatious.

If relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have regard
to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to

. Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or,
o Reject the whole or part of the application for variation

Conditions

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so.
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the
four licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be
within the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear,
certain, consistent and enforceable.

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no
other licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at
all times.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which
could not be imposed on day time operators.

Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

53.

If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for
its decision.



72

Hearing procedures

4.

55.

Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may
determine its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

e The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

e  Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

e  The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights to:

o  Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

e The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing
objectives.

e  The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing,
taking place in private.

o In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party
in support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

56.

S7.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council
has multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority
responsible respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and
safety and as the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing
of the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader
policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must
direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law,
guidance and the council’s statement of licensing policy.



58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

73

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence,
that is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence
of relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee
must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make
representations to them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same
to be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the
premises being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded.
Guidance is that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of
the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public,
living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the
balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to
the application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under
section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to
prevent crime and disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21
days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing
authority of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

64.

Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out
the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons
must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director, Finance

65.

The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over
and above the application fee are borne by the service.



74

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, Mrs Kirty Read
c/o Tel: 020 7525 5748
Home Office Revised Community Safety and
Guidance to the Act Enforcement, 160
Tooley Street,

Secondary Regulations London SE1 2QH

Southwark statement of
licensing policy

Case file

APPENDICES

Name Title

Appendix A Current Premises Licence.
Appendix B Variation Application.
Appendix C Licensing Representation.
Appendix D EPT Representation.
Appendix E Premises Licence Map.
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Caroline Bruce, Strategic Director of Environment, Neighbourhoods
and Growth

Report Author | Matt Tucker, Principal Licensing Officer

Version | Final

Dated | 26 October 2023

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Assistant Chief Executive — Yes Yes
Governance and Assurance
Strategic Director, Finance Yes Yes
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 30 September 2023




75 APPENDIX A

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Regulatory Services
Licensing Unit

Hub 1, 3rd Floor
PO Box 64529
London. SE1P 5LX

Premises licence number | 879939

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Axis

141 Ormside Street
London

SE15 1TF

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),
535086177869

Post town Post code
London SE15 1TF

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday 11:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence




76

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 23:00

Page 2 of 13




77

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence
The Axis Bermondsey Ltd

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
11943520

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

David Eserin

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Authority L.B Lewisham

Licence Issue date 27/05/2023

Head of Regulatory Services
Hub 1, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 3 of 13




78

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -
(a). At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or
(b). At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal

Licence is suspended.

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by, a person who

holds a Personal Licence.

485 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or

participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require, encourage, individuals
to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional poster or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; and

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person

is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

487 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where

it is reasonably available.

488 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification

Page 4 of 13



79

policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of

alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

(a) a holographic mark; or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

489 The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) Beer or cider: 1/2 pint;

(i) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the

customer is made aware that these measures are available,

491 1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph (1):
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula

P=D+(DxV),

where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were

Page 5 of 13



80

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence:

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence; or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(iv) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(v)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually

given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax;

(2) the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 6 of 13



81

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

288 A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in full working order. The CCTV system will record
footage of evidential quality in all lighting conditions and should be able to capture a clear facial image of all
persons that enter the venue. All public areas will be covered by the CCTV system including the bar,
smoking area, exits & entrance. The CCTV system shall be checked prior to licensable activities taking

place to ensure it is in full working order.

340 There shall be at least on member of staff on duty at all times the premises are in operation who is
trained and proficient in the operation of the CCTV system and who is capable of operating and retrieving
footage at the request of police, council or other

authorised officers.

289 All All CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty-one (31) days and shall be made available for

inspection to officers of the Police and the Council.

341 A member of staff shall be on duty at all times that the premises are being used for the licensable
activities, who is trained in the use of the CCTV system and who is able to view, and download to a

removable device, CCTV footage at the request of police and or council officers.

342 A minimum of one (1) SIA registered Door Supervisors, shall be employed at all times when music
events take place at the venue and shall remain on duty until all patrons have vacated the venue and its

adjacent roads.

343 The Licensee shall risk assess the requirement for additional SIA on any day and be responsible for the
implementation of additional SIA. This risk assessment shall be recorded in written form and made available

for inspection by police and council officers.

344 The SIA door supervisors shall be easily identifiable and will be engaged to monitor admission and re-
admissions to the premises security, protection, screening, searching, dealing with conflict and ensure that
conditions related to the use of the outside area are adhered to and that the dispersal policy for the premises

is implemented. The SIA shall use body worn video.

345 An incident book / incident recording system shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises: Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour, Violence. Calls to
the police or fire brigade Abuse of staff and / or customers Ejections of people from the premises Visits to
the premises by the local authority, police or fire brigade Refused sales of alcohol Any malfunction in

respect of the CCTV system Seizures of drugs at the premises Any other relevant incidents. The incident

Page 7 of 13



82

book / incident recording system shall record the time, date, location and description of each incident, the
printed and signed name of the person reporting the incident and any action taken in respect of the incident.
The incident book / incident recording system shall be available / be accessible at the premises at all times
that the premises are in use in accordance with this licence and shall be made available to officers of the

council, police or fire brigade on request

346 A zero tolerance drugs and weapons policy shall be in place at the premises. Anybody found with or
using drugs and/or weapons will be ejected from the premises and shall not be admitted be re-admitted. Any
person who is suspected of having drugs on their person will be asked to consent to a search, and should
they refuse the search that person shall be ejected from the premises. All relevant staff shall be trained the
drugs policy. A record of the training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The training

record shall include the printed name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

347 Clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed in the toilets where it can easily be seen and read
by customers, advising to the effect that the taking of illegal drugs will not be tolerated at the premises.
These notices shall be kept free from obstructions at all

times.
348 All customers attending the venue will be searched and the search shall include, but not limited to, the
use of handheld metal detector prior to entry. The search policy will include the search of all customers and

shall include DJs, Artists and associated staff and their equipment.

349 There shall be clear & legible notices prominently displayed stating that customers attending the venue

may be searched prior to entry

350 Crime prevention notices will be displayed on the premises warning customers of prevalence of crime

which may target them, for instance, to warn of pickpockets or bag snatchers.

351 No customers entering the premises shall be permitted to bring drinks onto the premises.

352 No alcohol shall be removed from the venue.

353 When taxis are ordered for customers for the collection of customers from the premises staff members
shall instruct the taxi service to instruct the taxi services driver's not to sound the driver's car horns outside

the premises, but to approach the premises in person and verbally (without raised voices) alert staff that the

drivers are at the premises to collect customers. All taxi pick-ups shall take place in Ormside street.

Page 8 of 13



83

354 An entry policy will be maintained at the premises. A copy of the entry policy shall be kept at the
premises with the premises licence and shall be made immediately available for inspection to council and

/ or police officers on request. The entry policy shall cover (but not necessarily be limited to search policy,
reasons for refusal of entry, dealing with overcrowding and suspect packages. All relevant staff shall be
trained in the entry policy. A record of the training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The

training record shall include the printed name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

355 There shall be ‘Ask for Angela’ posters (or posters relating to whatever similar scheme may be
recommended at any time) shall be displayed in the female toilet facilities and kept free from obstructions at
all times. All relevant staff shall be trained in the ‘Ask for Angela’ scheme (or similar scheme). A record of
the training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The training record shall include the

printed name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

356 The venue shall have ultimate responsibility for risk assessing all events held.

357 An event management plan shall be developed by the venue and a copy of this shall be held at the
venue and made available to authorised officers of the council and police. The plan shall include but not
limited to the following:

a) A clear and concise risk assessment system of grading of the event.

b) A risk assessment of the requirement for additional SIA.

358 A record of the event management plan and accompanying risk assessments shall be kept and made

available upon request by Authorised council officers and police.

359 The venue shall ensure that regular patrols of the boundary of the premises and / or at the nearest

residential points to ensure nuisance impacts are not being experienced by neighbours.

360 Notices will be displayed at exit points asking patrons to ‘please leave quietly’ and be mindful of local

neighbours.

361 All doors and windows will be closed where performances of regulated entertainment take place.

362 When taxis are ordered for customers for the collection of customers from the premises staff members
shall instruct the taxi service to instruct the driver's not to sound the car horns outside the premises, but to

approach the premises in person and verbally (without raised voices) alert staff that the drivers are at the

premises to collect customers.

Page 9 of 13



84

363 There shall be no more than 10 persons permitted outside at any one time, to smoke only, after 22.00

hours. No drinks shall be permitted outside after 22:00.

364 Amplified music, song or speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time

365 Suitably qualified or experienced persons shall be employed at all times, whilst licensable activity is
being provided, and shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons do not cause a nuisance in the

vicinity of the premises.

366 Any background music played shall remain at a volume that permits normal conversation and the

volume control of any music shall be behind the bar/counter and in the full control of staff at all times

367 A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be produced and implemented at the premises, with all staff
trained on the most recent iteration of the policy. A record of staff training on the Dispersal Policy shall be
kept at the premises and a copy of the policy and training records be made available to the council or police

on request.

368 For private events, all customers shall provide a guest list to allow monitoring capacity in terms of hiring

additional staff for an event in advance.

369 The premises shall monitor capacity to avoid overcrowding.

370 Persons under the age of 18 years of age shall not be permitted on the premises from 6pm.

371 The staff hand book shall promote the licensing objectives and be shared with each individual staff

member before their shift commences and this along with the training register shall be kept behind the bar.

372 Signs promoting the premises policies shall be on visible display at the premises.

373 The premises shall have a zero tolerance policy on anti-social behaviour

374 Fully stocked first aid kits shall be kept at the bar and near the entrance of the premises with a record

kept of any incidents.

375 A record of any safety training shall be kept.

376 Walkways and exits shall be kept clear of obstruction.

Page 10 of 13



85

377 Staff shall be trained in assisting customers to find safe transportation home.

Page 11 of 13



86

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 12 of 13



87

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached

Licence No. 879939

Plan No. N/A
Plan Date 28/04/2023

Page 13 of 13



88
APPENDIX C

From: McArthur, Wesley <Wesley.McArthur@southwark.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:00 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Axis 881175

Dear Licensing,
Please find attached my representation regarding the above application.
Regards,

Wesley McArthur

Principal Enforcement Officer - Licensing Unit

London Borough of Southwark

E-mail: wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk

General: licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Phone: 020 7525 5779

Switchboard: 020 7525 5000

Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

Address: Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 1, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH




89

To: From: Date:

Licensing Unit Wesley McArthur 19 August 2023
wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk
020 7525 5779

(on behalf of the Licensing Unit in its
role as a responsible authority)

Subject: Representation

Act: The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act)

Premises: The Axis, 141 Ormside Street, London, SE15 1TF
Ref’: 880642

We object to the grant of an application to vary a premises licence, submitted by The Axis
Bermondsey Limited under The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), in respect of the premises
known as The Axis, 141 Ormside Street, London, SE15 1TF.

1. The extant licence —

The extant premises licence (licence number 879939) allows for licensable activities and
opening hours as follows —

The sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises:

Monday - Sunday: 11:00 - 23:00

The opening hours of the premises are:

Monday - Sunday: 11:00 - 23:00

On application for premises licence number 879939 the premises were described as follows
(verbatim):

e “The premises has three distinct internal areas and one outside area at the front of the
building between the public highway and the facade. This is currently used as an
impromptu smoking area.

There are ten music studios at the rear of the building on the ground floor, accessed
by a wide communal corridor.

The front of the building is split across two levels with a small ground floor venue and
a first floor lounge space.”

A copy of licence 879939 is attached as appendix A.

2. The variation application —

The purpose of the variation is described in the application as follows (verbatim) —

e “The premises has three distinct internal areas and one outside area at the front of the
building between the public highway and the facade. This is currently used as an
impromptu smoking area.

There are ten music studios at the rear of the building on the ground floor, accessed
by a wide communal corridor.



90

The front of the building is split across two levels with a small ground floor venue and
a first floor lounge space.

Our current licence runs from 11:00-23:00. We have run a number of successful events
since December 2022 some extending into the next day, requiring application of late
night licences.

There have been no issues with the events and closing varies between 23:00 and
03:00.

We are currently at the maximum of our late night applications and since the events
this year have been successful we would like to extend the licensing hours.

We would like to point out that we only open based on events.”

The application seeks to add the provision of regulated entertainment to the premises licence
as follows —

Live music, recorded music and anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance:

Sunday — Wednesday: 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday — Saturday: 11:00 — 04:00

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Sunday — Wednesday: 11:00 — 01:00
Thursday — Saturday: 11:00 — 04:00

Opening hours:

Sunday — Wednesday: 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday — Saturday: 11:00 — 04:00

All existing conditions are to remain as is.

2. The Locale

The premises are located towards the north of Ormside Street, in an industrial area that house
many warehouses, commercial concerns and industrial units. The industrial area has high
density housing estates to the north and south, however the premises is not located in close
proximity to these estates. It should be noted that the area is being redeveloped and that new
residential units are being built, or have planning permission to be built, in the locale. There
are many office premises in the locale and some licensed premises. A map of the local area
is attached as appendix 2. Photographs showing the premises and its immediate
surroundings (including residential dwellings adjacent to, and in close proximity to, the
premises) are attached as appendix 3.



91

4. Our objection

According to sections 6 & 7 of this council’s statement of licensing policy 2021 — 2026 (the
SoLP), the premises fall within a residential area.

A copy of the SoLP is available via:

Licensing and Gambling Act policy - Southwark Council

The following closing times are recommended in our SoLP in respect of the type of licensed
premises located residential areas as follows —

Public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments and bars in other types of premises:

Monday — Sunday: 23:00

Event premises/ spaces where sale of alcohol is included in, and ancillary to, range of
activities including meals:

Monday — Sunday: 23:00

Night clubs (with ‘sui generis’ planning classification):

Not considered appropriate
Our objection relates to the promotion of all the licensing objectives.

The proposed operation of the premises represents a significant change in style of operation
of the premises. The application seeks to change the operation of the premises from a studio
complex to a late night music venue.

It must be made clear that there is no prohibition on the style of operation regarding a
premises from being changed, however late night venues have high risk factors regarding the
potential for giving rise to nuisance and crime and disorder.

Even when late night venues are operated to high standards, and in compliance with the
premises licences issued in respect of them at the premises itself, they attract crime, disorder,
anti-social behavior and nuisance to the areas where they are located in. Even if the applicant
is able to operate the premises well under the proposed variation, they will not be able to
avoid these problems being caused in the locale. We do note, however that the premises are
not in very close proximity to residential dwellings.

The proposed operating hours applied for far exceed those recommended in this council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy for licensed premises in residential areas. The Statement of
Licensing Policy was ratified by councilors at full licensing committee and therefore we say
the licensing sub-committee must consider this application in regards to operating hours that
exceed those recommend in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

We do not object to the addition of regulated entertainment to the existing premises icence,
within the hours suggested in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

As the application seeks such a signifiucant change in the style of operation fo the rmeises
we recommend that ertain exisiting licence conditions be amended so that they are suitable



92

in resecyt of the proposed operation of the premises —

Conditions 342 — 344 to be replaced by the following:

That a minimum of 2 (two) SIA registered door supervisors will be employed at the
premises at all times when music events take place at the premises or after 22:00
hours when the premises will be open after midnight. They will be employed to control
entry to the premises, to deal with the searching / scanning of customers, to deal with
any anti-social or disorderly behaviour at the premises, to de-escalate confrontations,
to assist with emergency escape from the premises, to deal with the ejection of people
from the premises, to assist management in liaising with the police regarding instances
of crime and to assist with ensuring that the premises’ dispersal policy is adhered to.
When deployed, they shall remain at the premises until all patrons have vacated the
premises and until at least 30 minutes after the premises close. The door supervisors
shall be easily identifiable.

That when SIA security staff are deployed at the premises they shall be supplied with,
and shall use, metal detectors (either metal detection arches or hand held metal
detectors) to search all customer entries or re-entries to the premises. Prior to the
premises opening the metal detectors shall be checked to ensure that they are in full
working order. A log of such checks shall be kept at the premises and shall include the
name of the person who undertook the check, the outcome of the check, and the time
and date of the check. The log shall be made immediately available to responsible
authority officer on request.

That all SIA registered door supervisors and the duty manager working, shall be
supplied with, shall be trained in the use of, and shall use at all times the premises are
in operation, 2-way radios (‘walkie-talkies’) to aid in the safe operation of the premises.

Condition 345 be replaced with the following:

That an incident log shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises:
I. Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour

[I. Calls to the police or other emergency services

lll. Any complaints received

IV. Ejections of people from the premises

V. Visits to the premises by the local authority or emergency services

VI. Any malfunction in respect of the CCTV system
VII. All crimes reported by customers, or observed by staff
VIII. Any other relevant incidents
The incident log shall record the time, date, location in the premises and description of
each incident, details of any action taken in respect of the incident and the printed
name of the person reporting the incident and. The incident log shall be available / be
accessible at the premises at all times that the premises are in use, and shall be made
immediately available to responsible authority officers on request. Details of incidents
shall be recorded contemporaneously. If the incident log is a paper hardcopy then the
signature of the person reporting the incident in the log shall also be included. All
relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the use of the incident log.
Details of such training, including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s) and the date(s)
that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the premises.



93

Condition 354 be replaced with the following:

e That an entry policy will be devised and maintained at the premises. A copy of the
entry policy shall be kept at the premises with the premises licence and shall be made
immediately available for inspection to council and / or police officers on request. The
entry policy shall cover (but not necessarily be limited to):

I. Safe customer entry to the premises,

II. If / when applicable searching / scanning of attendees,

lll.  The barring of customer entry to the premises for any reason,

IV. Restricted items (e.g. weapons / drugs or any other items restricted by the

licensee),

V. Pre-opening safety checks of the premises,

VI.  Dealing with overcrowding and / or crowd surges
VII.  Dealing with suspect packages
All relevant staff shall be trained in the implementation of the latest version of the entry
policy and details of such training shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the
premises.

Conditon 367 be replaced with the following:

e That a dispersal policy to assist with patrons leaving the premises in an orderly and
safe manner shall be devised and maintained regarding the premises. A copy of the
dispersal policy shall be accessible at the premises at all times that the premises are
in operation. The policy should include (but not necessarily be limited to) the following:

i. Details as to how customer / staff egress at the premises shall be managed to
minimise causing nuisance.
ii. Details of public transport in the vicinity and how customers will be advised in
respect of it.
iii. Details of the management of taxis to and from the premises.
iv. Details of the management of any 'winding down' period at the premises.
v. Details of the use of security and stewarding in respect of managing customer
dispersal from the premises.
vi. Details of any cloakroom facility at the premises and how it is managed.
vii. Details of road safety in respect of customers leaving the premises.
viii. Details of the management of ejections from the premises.
VIII. Details as to how any physical altercations at the premises are to be managed
IX. Details of how refuse / waste in the local vicinity arising through the operation of
the premises will be cleared up (e.g. flyer clean up, post event clean up).

All relevant staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the latest version of the
dispersal policy. Details of such training, including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s)
and the date(s) that the training was given, shall be recorded in the staff training logs
at the premises. If the dispersal policy is a paper document then the signature of the
trainees shall also be included. The dispersal policy shall be made immediately
available to responsible authority officers on request.

Condition 368 be replaced with the following:

e That any 3" parties / members of the public using the premises for a promoted or
private event must complete a venue hire agreement with the premises licence holder.
The venue hire agreement shall include the full name and address of the hirer, copy
of valid photo identification of the hirer (kept on file in accordance with data protection



94

requirements), the hirer's signature and the date that the venue hire agreement has
been signed. The venue hire agreement shall include all of the licensee’s terms of hire.
Such agreements shall be kept on file for 6 months from the date of the event and be
made immediately available to responsible authority officers on request.

Condition 374 be replaced with the following:

e That appropriate first aid equipment / materials shall be kept at the premises in a
dedicated first aid box / boxes. The first aid box(es) shall be kept easily accessible and
unobstructed at all times. All staff shall be made aware of where the first aid boxes are
located.

We also recommend the following additional conditions -

e That all relevant staff shall be trained in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
2003, the promotion of the licensing objectives and the terms and conditions of this
licence. Records pertaining to such training (‘the staff training logs’) shall be kept at
the premises, shall be updated every 6 months and shall be made immediately
available to responsible authority officers on request. The training logs shall include
the trainee’s name (in block capitals), the trainer's name (in block capitals) and the
date(s) of training and a declaration that the training has been received and understood
by the trainee. If the staff training logs are a paper hardcopy then the signature of the
trainee, the signature of the trainer shall be included.

e That any litter caused by the operation of the premises shall be cleared away from the
immediate vicinity of the premises periodically throughout operating hours, and at the
end of trade, on each day that the premises are in operation.

e That all relevant staff shall be instructed to arrive at, leave and conduct themselves at
the premises in a quiet and orderly manner at all times with particular care taken when
staff close the external late night refreshment service at the end of trade on each day.
Details of such training, including the printed name of the trainee and the date of the
training, shall be recorded in the staff training log at the premises.

e That no persons under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premise safter 18:00
hours.

e That any event s not directly organised, promoted and operated by the licensee
/premises management shall be private ebents only with a guestlist of all expected
attendees available at the event and provided to responsible authority officer
immediately on request.

e That a zero tolerance policy to illegal drug use will be implemented and maintained at the
premises. All staff shall be trained in respect of the premises’ drug policy. A record of such
training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises which shall include the printed
name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

e That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily be seen and
read by customers, at all exits from the premises and in any external areas, requesting to the
effect that customers leave the premises and locale in a quiet and orderly manner with respect
to local residents. Such signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all times.



95

e That if and when required, staff shall interact with customers to ensure that customers behave
at the premises in a quiet and orderly manner and also leave the premises and locale in a
guiet and orderly manner. Customers deemed by staff to be engaging in anti-social behaviour
shall be asked to leave the premises. Staff shall be trained in this and details of such training,
including the printed name(s) of the trainee(s) and the date(s) that the training was given, shall
be recorded in the staff training logs at the premises and shall be made immediately available
to responsible authority officers on request.

e That a sound limiting device (or similar equipment) shall be installed at the premises,
be maintained in full working order and be in use at all times that the premises are in
operation under this licence. All amplification equipment, entertainment devices and
amplified instruments shall be routed through the sound limiting device (or similar
equipment) which shall be calibrated so that the sound level of amplified sound at the
premises does not cause a statutory or public nuisance. Only management staff shall
have access to the sound limiting device (or similar equipment) and shall be able to
demonstrate that it is in use at the immediate request of council and / or police officers.

e That only management staff shall have access to any amplification equipment at the premises,
and only management staff shall be permitted to change any control settings on said
equipment.

e That the maximum number of people permitted on the premises at any one time (the

‘accommodation limit’) is X people (excluding staff).

<< ‘X’ to be provided by the applicant - WIM>>

e That illuminated emergency escape route and emergency exit signage (‘emergency lighting’)
shall be installed at the premises, be maintained in full working order, be operational at all
times that the premises are in use and shall be maintained free from obstruction at all times.

e That all emergency exits, emergency escape routes and entry / exit doors at the premises shall
be kept free from obstructions at all times that the premises are in use.

e That clearly legible signage shall be displayed where it can easily be seen and read by
customers and staff identifying all emergency escape routes and emergency exits at the
premises. Such signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all times.

We welcome discussion with the applicant on any of the matters above, and recommend that
they contact us as soon as possible should they wish to engage in such discussion.

Yours sincerely,

Wesley McArthur
Principal Enforcement Officer



96

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Regulatory Services
Licensing Unit

Hub 1, 3rd Floor
PO Box 64529
London. SE1P 5LX

Premises licence number | 879939

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Axis
141 Ormside Street

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable): 535086177869

Post town Post code
London SE15 1TF

Telephone number

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday 11:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday 11:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday 11:00 - 23:00




97

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

The Axis Bermondsey Ltd

22 Great James Street

London

WCIN 3ES

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
11943520

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

David Eserin

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No.:

Authority:

Licence Issue date: 27/05/2023

Head of Regulatory Services
Hub 1, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 2 of 10




98

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

(a). At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or

(b). At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal
Licence is suspended.

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by, a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

485 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require, encourage, individuals
to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional poster or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; and

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

487 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

488 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification
policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

Page 3 of 10



99

(a) a holographic mark; or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

489 The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) Beer or cider: 1/2 pint;

(i) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available,

491 1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph (1):

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula

P=D+ (DxV),

where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence —
() the holder of the premises licence:

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence; or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(iv) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(v)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.
3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually

given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Page 4 of 10



100

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax;

(2) the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 5 of 10



101

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

288 A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in full working order. The CCTV system will record
footage of evidential quality in all lighting conditions and should be able to capture a clear facial image of all
persons that enter the venue. All public areas will be covered by the CCTV system including the bar,
smoking area, exits & entrance. The CCTV system shall be checked prior to licensable activities taking
place to ensure it is in full working order.

340 There shall be at least on member of staff on duty at all times the premises are in operation who is
trained and proficient in the operation of the CCTV system and who is capable of operating and retrieving
footage at the request of police, council or other

authorised officers.

289 All All CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty-one (31) days and shall be made available for
inspection to officers of the Police and the Council.

341 A member of staff shall be on duty at all times that the premises are being used for the licensable
activities, who is trained in the use of the CCTV system and who is able to view, and download to a
removable device, CCTV footage at the request of police and or council officers.

342 A minimum of one (1) SIA registered Door Supervisors, shall be employed at all times when music
events take place at the venue and shall remain on duty until all patrons have vacated the venue and its
adjacent roads.

343 The Licensee shall risk assess the requirement for additional SIA on any day and be responsible for the
implementation of additional SIA. This risk assessment shall be recorded in written form and made available
for inspection by police and council officers.

344 The SIA door supervisors shall be easily identifiable and will be engaged to monitor admission and re-
admissions to the premises security, protection, screening, searching, dealing with conflict and ensure that
conditions related to the use of the outside area are adhered to and that the dispersal policy for the premises
is implemented. The SIA shall use body worn video.

345 An incident book / incident recording system shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises: Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour, Violence. Calls to
the police or fire brigade Abuse of staff and / or customers Ejections of people from the premises Visits to
the premises by the local authority, police or fire brigade Refused sales of alcohol Any malfunction in
respect of the CCTV system Seizures of drugs at the premises Any other relevant incidents. The incident
book / incident recording system shall record the time, date, location and description of each incident, the
printed and signed name of the person reporting the incident and any action taken in respect of the incident.
The incident book / incident recording system shall be available / be accessible at the premises at all times
that the premises are in use in accordance with this licence and shall be made available to officers of the
council, police or fire brigade on request

346 A zero tolerance drugs and weapons policy shall be in place at the premises. Anybody found with or

using drugs and/or weapons will be ejected from the premises and shall not be admitted be re-admitted. Any

Page 6 of 10



102

person who is suspected of having drugs on their person will be asked to consent to a search, and should
they refuse the search that person shall be ejected from the premises. All relevant staff shall be trained the
drugs policy. A record of the training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The training
record shall include the printed name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

347 Clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed in the toilets where it can easily be seen and read
by customers, advising to the effect that the taking of illegal drugs will not be tolerated at the premises.
These notices shall be kept free from obstructions at all

times.

348 All customers attending the venue will be searched and the search shall include, but not limited to, the
use of handheld metal detector prior to entry. The search policy will include the search of all customers and
shall include DJs, Artists and associated staff and their equipment.

349 There shall be clear & legible notices prominently displayed stating that customers attending the venue
may be searched prior to entry

350 Crime prevention notices will be displayed on the premises warning customers of prevalence of crime
which may target them, for instance, to warn of pickpockets or bag snatchers.

351 No customers entering the premises shall be permitted to bring drinks onto the premises.

352 No alcohol shall be removed from the venue.

353 When taxis are ordered for customers for the collection of customers from the premises staff members
shall instruct the taxi service to instruct the taxi services driver's not to sound the driver's car horns outside
the premises, but to approach the premises in person and verbally (without raised voices) alert staff that the
drivers are at the premises to collect customers. All taxi pick-ups shall take place in Ormside street.

354 An entry policy will be maintained at the premises. A copy of the entry policy shall be kept at the
premises with the premises licence and shall be made immediately available for inspection to council and

/ or police officers on request. The entry policy shall cover (but not necessarily be limited to search policy,
reasons for refusal of entry, dealing with overcrowding and suspect packages. All relevant staff shall be
trained in the entry policy. A record of the training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The
training record shall include the printed name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

355 There shall be ‘Ask for Angela’ posters (or posters relating to whatever similar scheme may be
recommended at any time) shall be displayed in the female toilet facilities and kept free from obstructions at
all times. All relevant staff shall be trained in the ‘Ask for Angela’ scheme (or similar scheme). A record of
the training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The training record shall include the
printed name of the trainee and the date that the training was received.

356 The venue shall have ultimate responsibility for risk assessing all events held.

357 An event management plan shall be developed by the venue and a copy of this shall be held at the
venue and made available to authorised officers of the council and police. The plan shall include but not
limited to the following:

a) A clear and concise risk assessment system of grading of the event.

Page 7 of 10



103

b) A risk assessment of the requirement for additional SIA.

358 A record of the event management plan and accompanying risk assessments shall be kept and made
available upon request by Authorised council officers and police.

359 The venue shall ensure that regular patrols of the boundary of the premises and / or at the nearest
residential points to ensure nuisance impacts are not being experienced by neighbours.

360 Notices will be displayed at exit points asking patrons to ‘please leave quietly’ and be mindful of local
neighbours.

361 All doors and windows will be closed where performances of regulated entertainment take place.

362 When taxis are ordered for customers for the collection of customers from the premises staff members
shall instruct the taxi service to instruct the driver's not to sound the car horns outside the premises, but to
approach the premises in person and verbally (without raised voices) alert staff that the drivers are at the
premises to collect customers.

363 There shall be no more than 10 persons permitted outside at any one time, to smoke only, after 22.00
hours. No drinks shall be permitted outside after 22:00.

364 Amplified music, song or speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time

365 Suitably qualified or experienced persons shall be employed at all times, whilst licensable activity is
being provided, and shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons do not cause a nuisance in the
vicinity of the premises.

366 Any background music played shall remain at a volume that permits normal conversation and the
volume control of any music shall be behind the bar/counter and in the full control of staff at all times

367 A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be produced and implemented at the premises, with all staff
trained on the most recent iteration of the policy. A record of staff training on the Dispersal Policy shall be
kept at the premises and a copy of the policy and training records be made available to the council or police
on request.

368 For private events, all customers shall provide a guest list to allow monitoring capacity in terms of hiring
additional staff for an event in advance.

369 The premises shall monitor capacity to avoid overcrowding.

370 Persons under the age of 18 years of age shall not be permitted on the premises from 6pm.

371 The staff hand book shall promote the licensing objectives and be shared with each individual staff
member before their shift commences and this along with the training register shall be kept behind the bar.
372 Signs promoting the premises policies shall be on visible display at the premises.

373 The premises shall have a zero tolerance policy on anti-social behaviour

374 Fully stocked first aid kits shall be kept at the bar and near the entrance of the premises with a record
kept of any incidents.

375 A record of any safety training shall be kept.

376 Walkways and exits shall be kept clear of obstruction.

377 Staff shall be trained in assisting customers to find safe transportation home.

Page 8 of 10



104

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 9 of 10



105

Annex 4 - Plans — Attached

Licence No. 879939

Plan No. N/A
Plan Date 28/04/2023

Page 10 of 10



| Newton Hua —

' \\\ 5 27 as l__,. - g
— — “i = ],,. a9/ 5153’55 | ) \ ,
\Appendlx 2~ 141 Or mdgﬁt:ee ﬂ? b —p LTI /> ]
:g‘;g : ,; T T f" e "_I:\ uVarcoe Rd g E Y /L_;E:“;';-_-- ——————
| ' 1 b P >_ e R e—. ~= = — 3 S T
A = o - - - o e
‘ | o = — L - e & —— I3 —
6 IS T[T fled Tesrion, | i
1 . U . \
e B D E— | \ \ ‘ [ ] ‘-L\.. /H] School | e \
K o 99 | | [ At ‘ ' \
| B9 == f] Crown Plate{' l Y w
| Ay — |
| R 1 A= e ] e | - 13 |
— } 5 ‘ /| | 1 [ 235237 o Ay L B
SRS e - N | S | ——— "L =3y e ' L
______________ - ""'T"“Lr-- e s L '[ Warehouses v, i L e —
=R 8;‘_—_—“—'—‘_'_-;- S u‘ i ﬂ\ ¢ E15ub seq e
— A 4 =t - e [ B
| £ [ —= | B e
S - . S ————%—
flectricity Sub Station - i ] ‘ +6;nf_ Uﬂ'ey Cana’ Rd \ ! D
< ! N e
- o - o | | B _--"_“--—.—
— ' ‘ lankgssjr:—f h { .'/ BT
4 —_ (! \ P2
= = | \\—‘L
: — L
_______ | i — \ &
________ ———;_;;_ - ] | | Electricity Distribution Sit T : ‘ \ 'l ‘. 3 Al i
————— The Penarthi ! : ‘ ‘\ '\ ‘ I
: ———— Centre i i: : . \ v
e T ] 5 ,’ Vo |
Chin ﬂf‘v \| |T* ‘ A — i - [ 1 A— ‘ | \ - - | | [‘
--------------- e — _)na_] | ‘ e El k ’ ot 6 jm | E l“-Gm ilderton Wharf\ d 1 | ] '
- [ ! — o) [ ! s | = JBuilders Yard ] U = 3 | I |
‘ I = ER w cl = s N [ | | 'l
T 3 =@l R 8 5618 T % N i 1
| 1 - __‘:S - - t 1 3 1 1 d
1 ] . | O v | ‘ o | L I RO||In$ Whal’f
| 1 S vi { P - . O @ : L 1 1 +
' @l | e ‘ ‘ o] o Facory ¥ @ | © ) 1 .
(| |3 i Hele=u A
’ I ® | ‘ ! \ A [ | 1 l —T
‘ I ‘ o i a — A ' Y=
[ 1 | 2 |-= 1 = 1 — \ 5 |
» i ' : N 2 . v |&  Works I | | "” | | j 8 |
=@ |E | i i =& o
| | ! =l | ! U | ' Ve
| [ \ = e ¢ ‘ ‘ ‘ s = | b
w ' L 1 | ) Stable House : [ | ;35 JE;—--?— e
) | ! (S = e S X \ — X m o -
\ 8’ P = B 1fm— T — ! RO“II'\S St 1.7 L o __.1.9 8
| ; . — ; Penarth St : = Penarth St AL T . | o Chimney] —
| r~ : -— T g [ PR - - S 4
’ ‘: ' & ‘ T 8y . w “5 o | G | élf BollerE
‘ K t -] ‘ ,‘Q' @ | T -
i | r @ " s - .J |
\‘ | [ Works e S Factory 8| [3 @ ' 3
\ . b (=5 (9 z & =
‘ xn {?.;:' [ ») = :— 1 g'
w | { R | I ! 0 0 " (|
[ ‘ ! : I J & ! : : . Qo 3 ‘I o El
‘ [ 1 L.\_ I [Shelter i 0 : 2 3|
: ! & in ‘ ‘ | @ i ._“— o
. [ | | e * . | =L
‘ i |/ 3 -
= “: Works = |2 2 | | L
i | ‘ I a Depot " : : :
________ 1 I 1.7ml; Warehouse 0 S il & |
¥ } |‘: ]‘ t+| E M s EISubS T [
______ - | | 0 E—————— \
| L= o = J .
‘ . & —(g. ; forial c .—[/ ijSharratt St _L
| [ WeisglllS & 3 LR+ TEn)
I \ - 0w = y 3 \
| ‘ : 4 g 5 r-(c‘gw gl‘ ." “w [
| = = [\ J -
1 i | 10;; = [___ A ] 8 0 1] g S’éorﬁe "
J Bm ] ~H ‘| Day Nursery
= ‘ ‘ | : l”— L + § 7. s FaCtOI‘y gi ‘I| = Vl
[ | 8 | o = e XL =
i 3 S . - || O 1 ,'fggaﬂ '
“ : Warehouse \ Works., : g_’ =R :
‘ { £ | | H & || 3 .
wark Maps te Processmﬂcsllty K - - b |8 )
50 m esy L N Works « ) White Lion Court Te—
, . | Scale=1:1323.000 = & A -2023
| ik : ~ §
rl [ =2
2 Works Iberia House D ‘ t————-t— s
| | LE | J (Works) ==t ~ — |
;gggn 0 atabase rlghts 2(\28 Ordnan Sur\(ay AC'QB'OOBGQTHP Land Reglstry Index data is subject to Crown copyright and is reproducedw’ththe penmss;%no Land Registry. The default base fnapFOS mapping*mmast&ﬁtbh@wa Technologies. | gl
1 1 I | = aon




107

Appendix 3
View of the premises looking west across Ormside Street.

R




108

View of the north side of Tustin Estate (at the south of Ormside Street)

View looking north up Ormside Street




109

Mosque to the north of Ormside Street, just south of Gerards Close.

New residential block in Record Street.

1‘1 Y

h
%




110

New residential blocks in llderton Road.




111
APPENDIX D

From: Earis, Richard <Richard.Earis@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Consultation, full variation of premises licence - 141 Ormside Street

RE: Consultation, full variation of premises licence - 141 Ormside Street

| have considered the application on behalf of EPT (Prevention of Public Nuisance
Responsible Authority).

EPT object to the application on the basis that the proposed operating hours (to 01:00
Sundays to Wednesdays and 04:00 Thursdays to Saturdays) significantly exceed the
Statement of Licensing Policy hours for this area and as such raise a risk of Public
Nuisance.

We note the premises has operated outside the existing Premises License hours using
TENSs without complaint. The immediate area currently has few surrounding residents
but is in the process of significant development including the recently granted
development at 18-22 Penarth Street which includes 283 co-living studios and 47
residential homes which extend to 130 Ormside Street diagonally opposite the

site. There are further new residential developments at 62 Hatcham Road, 180 Iiderton
Road and The Tustin Estate. The site allocations for the Old Kent Road Area Action
Plan include the remainder of the east side of Ormside Street, Hatcham Road and
llderton Road as planned mixed use/residential developments and as such the risk of
Public Nuisance from another late night use in this area will grow significantly over time,
both from direct noise impacts and from the impacts of dispersal late at night.

If the Committee is minded to approve the variation to the License we would
recommend the following additional conditions are attached:

e A sound limiting device shall be installed, set and maintained, to control
maximum levels of amplified sound inside the premises so as to ensure
entertainment noise from the premises does not cause a public nuisance in the
vicinity of the premises, and in particular is not audible inside any nearby noise
sensitive premises.

e All audio and musical equipment used in the premises, permitted under the
Licensing Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall be played through the
installed sound limiting device.

¢ Any additional amplification equipment imported on to the premises by third
parties, permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall
be connected to and use the installed sound limited device/circuit.



112

Kind Regards,

Richard

Richard Earis

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

020 7525 0328

Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | Regulatory
Services | 3rd Floor Hub 1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX.

Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council | Environmental Protection
Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH

www.southwark.gov.uk

airTEXT - a free subscription service: daily information on pollution and more, by text,
emalil, voicemail, or mobile phone app; download from: http://www.airtext.info/
Southwark Website - information on what you can do to improve air quality.

See: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/environment/air-quality

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?



U b
aseqelep pue 1ybLAdod umold @
] ! g Mejop by L -Ansiboy pugA Jo uoissiwiad ayy Uiim P :_&_ioam: S1 pue 1BAdod UMoID 011991aMS SI Brep Xapul ANSIBaY PUET ‘9TTI080000IV ASNINS mecm:uho_mwww@%ﬂz 82 g X .
| =l L4 : 1 i_u. ; saibojouyos | wao%m_ Aq pasorseiids Buiddetu SO si dew aseq Jnejop sy L “Ansibay p = [ it -l A A . TR __ L
= = I I e A, © (R : -
B, ® o __ " | mzn:mhm____._.__ i
| I ]
! . S0 f .
E__J_ _ J&lﬂw 1dE . — 000° 32% ='speag SHOM W 05 ‘
ENF 1 I e ‘__._x
X i _ | _|I| -~ _ 4
- [1
m_ S v M = -._, - mZ__um_n_ buissaso
[ mmm——— 1N0T Uor] 21y = SHJOM, y - i | - i i
N c . A - | " | 2l
ﬁ“_“...v_.nl n.m _ ) .m H _I = “ B -4 [
2 m | & . _ .M “..._mu_._n:_____._ 3snoyaiem i “_ “ e \\,
ai-[5|| (23 || |- ¥ | ] I AN
o = " ||‘ T = o | o + =N | - |
ALg_l. - _W y L g ._Cn__uu.m“_ mc._ = q“Eu.H_N._. ___._ | b= —— )
L\lx_ Frasinp Aeg =i m = [ W a0 _ ._ _ "| "
i as|I0ES m.: s 3|5 | -
i B _|..I / 2 = 2 €148 | i _
B — [ o = ||| SYJOpA _ i -
B /I _m_ _ | — ,.|_|_,= * 3 - _mwu. e Lru_
| /|u - 15 ﬁ.nwt.m_n._m_tm.m T N =] Famaed M Al " N LIy
= o8 o | _ I 1 | B —5 W
f_| — \ r N = sl |+ I 1 Ly |
N — 54ns 3 _ = ] asnoyaJEl|, gl | P ey .
LI | ) | |8 | 8| g ; ' (
2510 ] I 1 I wdag = o 4 = s “ -l :
I I | I = = i BT
Ll [ "__ 1 “ - . 4 =1 i jomm = |ESjdrectal]
— o — — =i
= 1R L g | —
I = = L1 I 1
=! B E ) | \ | |
= | — " =4 BRYST] T _ _ i i BT JONSIA
s 1ol r E o & b i
- P =g 5= | |8 | |
I = o i
z _ = N [
] L | < 2l |z fio)oe SHIOM T POM :
| ! 3 @) =] _| :
_“ N .w., H = .__D.n_m-__..u
,_ q 8 = n |
S5N0H e | g _ 18 22 = i
ang b | B o L — I 4
sieg | |GE & ey W — : STeea. e _ !
I& iy O | ._ - e |||_||_| _._._n_ Z + u.m _..—tm_-_mﬁ_ - ..T vl ......_
- p— _._PEI - ——H — + u._m mCEGI n A—— —— & e - — - _ |
—_— — A 2 |
WG| ._. _ |_;._._ — LT ) | " S5N0H 2|QEIS | !
+ _ = . Al | 1 2 LR N el i
190 J r”l'”' QM f,d = N : ! 1 m o
— ] _ _ | —— i 3 |
— _ 1 i SO 2 4 17 w s
10 | | : 2| = _
1 _ S o ~ y a !
] _"_ | ™ | fFo— ! [ir] "
,,..., | i ! o % [£7 Kiogoey ! )= 7 [ 14 15 _ _
i h | " . = SES z _ _
HEYAM SUIl[OY | 1 1 o=l o mn o5 =R = . :
L) | | [ _ﬁ Sl = 0 1] H m = | _.|fD_..| “ i “|
| 1 I __ __ _". BB, BIAEIT ._n__ ] 3 o o g 10 13 - __ P —— 1 - ! ._ T ]
1291 . | ey _ i
| Y W= 2 2| o e |
| < - e e e | | -
|| L : = - “ g ﬁ o :
_ | | _ - anuay | |||_|||..||I||||L_|||||||||| _ .._........ ._r| —J __ |||..._."
_/ " s s uonngLIsEg Aaaag . “|..|..,_ | III.r-J_L___ ol e S
_1|| — i _ . [ | _|L N P
| _..|I|| - — 5T - ||||H|Ju...||ll.r.../ L _ | . ~
o L D |||||“”””|||..\ |||||II.&|||||||4|I||._ __/I _ _ “ W
||r||||||||||| ..||1|||||| i ——
= g | |||ﬂw||m,|n|_“||w|l&u|nuwul.rm_,g o | L “r_ |||||||||||||||||||
. o ¥ ] =t R — —— | . fwee uonels gns A
T _ 4 | _ ]
w_|||||||||.|||.||||| B \+ L : anbsopy / ___| "__H_ d
||||||||||||||| —UI _.m._..__m.__nu hmt__..u_mE_u_m_ : T 1 TTTTT1T1T L _||I|n|||||..|||||||||| - _
—= - — —— i _ [ ST TTT TTTT T T—T1— S it e R rar T e, Eppp——————
i . NERERRRRERE [T T T T 17T 17— R [
e e e ;/ ; _ _ ™ [ Il | [ || | [ [ ._|||_||||||.||||.||“ N a. ===d
g et N _ g LU L U T TTT —_— =
- ¥ _w_u:mL.__.. R —1 1 Y | sasnoyIdep -y | [ | | _ _ _ —
e g 1 [ | 1 R ~ 0 3
== L % R\ . .1 h 11 . N [ 1tos | L_| ..
,,,ﬁ_,__ VA ______.__! LET-5ET Lk ﬁl-u_ =a e g | w.w ‘| P _ __|_ —— ] _ ;
f by LI : [ T - _L|||._ TR il = T [29eld umaiy 6 (3 | &4
r .__._. ___ ___ ____. __... - __l _U mﬂ-u—m.—mm S |_.|_ _l_ _ _ —\ x.../ Im _ ___ —_—
o __. ___ | .__ n...|. ._I|||_|||| _ J..-... AT . _
Y | P T T | | ooLyas m., ! _Em__.xmw.l_. —__ s H,._l..;___.“_...l T 1 _|.__ |_.|.|_ 7_.1_ ..\\_.._ _ __ _.\ g _ LI
\ n ]+ 1) : JELUL g s _ LT 1~ [l ._ _ _. i _ | | | _
Y A — vy .n..__. uouspIl gy b ¥z o160 so1) _ ....... _ : ¢
| - —— 3! E ] 1
—— L\ _—— &l = [BAei) (! ?._ 2078 .a EO —‘.v—‘ m-xq m—l_n—l
e T Ve N — | — - == %F w m
12018 . RN |l ElE HI m:u LLBE —
||||||||||I||||||”| — Y R5MOH ey _.__.“____ .ﬂ.u.__ __ _ __ —_— = o
e mEE———— ._..P..._ AR - —



This page is intentionally blank.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023-24

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Members Officers (by email only)
Councillor Barrie Hargrove 1 Debra Allday, legal team
Councillor Sunny Lambe 1 Toyin Calfos, legal team
Councillor lan Wingfield 1 Charlotte Precious, legal team
Andrew Heron, licensing team
Reserve Matt Tucker, licensing team
Wesley McArthur, licensing team
Councillor Charlie Smith 1 Richard Earis, environmental

protection team

Mark Prickett, environmental
protection team

Andrew Weir, constitutional team

Total printed copies: 4

Dated: 7 November 2023




	Agenda
	6 Licensing Act 2003: Mambo 190 Bar & Lounge, 190-192 Old Kent Road, London SE1 5TY
	Appendix A: Current premises licence
	Appendix B: Variation application
	Appendix C: Police representation and conciliation
	Appendix D:  Environmental protection team representation
	Appendix E: Representations from other persons
	Appendix F: Map

	7 Licensing Act 2003: The Axis, 141 Ormside Street, London SE15 1TF
	Appendix A: Current premises licence
	Appendix C: Licensing representation
	Appendix D: Environmental protection team representation
	Appendix E:  Premises map

	 
	23.11.16 Distribution List




